




– 1 – @# cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

ldlt @)&& h]7 @& ut] d+unaf/sf lbg a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] $($ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] t]O;f}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfosf laifox?df 5nkmn ug{sf nflu lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf 
^& -s_ Pj+ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod $ cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L Pj+ pkl:yltsf nflu xflb{s  
cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 
;ef ;~rfng x'g] :yfg, ldlt / ;do
ldlt M @)&& ;fn cfiff9 !* ut] lalxaf/ -tbg';f/ @ h'nfO{, @)@)_ 

:yfg M s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf7df8f}+

;do M ljxfg !!M)) ah]

%nkmnsf ljifox?
s_	 ;fdfGo k|:tfj
	 !=	 cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ .

	 @=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ sf] aflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f -@)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf  
gf]S;fg lx;fa / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f, gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa nufot aflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f;+u 
;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;d]t_ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

	 #=	 n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=a=@)&^÷)&& sf] nflu afx\o n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'QmL ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds 
lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

	 $=	 o; a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL ln=sf] ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 dgf]gLt ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj u/L cfpg' 
ePsf @ hgf ;+rfnsx?sf] afFsL sfo{sfnsf] nflu cg'df]bg ug]{ .

v_ ljljw

		  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
		  -sDkgL ;lrj_

a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
sf] 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

!= 	 o; a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] t]O;f}++ ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)&&÷)#÷)# ut]  Ps lbg 
z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa aGb (Book Close) /xg] 5 . g]kfn lwtf]kq lalgdo ahf/ lnld6]8df @)&&÷)#÷)@ ut];Dd 
sf/f]af/ eO{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+af6 z]o/ bflvn vf/]h eO{ 
z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod ePsf z]o/wgLx?n] ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ . 

@=	 jflif{s k|lta]bg tyf ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] laifox? ;lxtsf] ;"rgf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pknAw 3/ 
7]ufgfdf k7fOg] 5 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|fKt x'g g;s]df ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no sdnfbL sf7df08f}+, zfvf sfof{no 
ldng rf]s a'6jn tyf ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8, sdnfbL sf7df08f}++df ;Dks{ /fvL z]o/wgL 
k|df0fkq k|:t't u/L jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

#= 	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] (D-Mat)/ z]o/ k|df0fkq, 
cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f / zl//sf] tfkqmd hfFr u/fO{ df:ssf] k|of]u u/]kl5 dfq ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5 . 
;ef x'g]lbg laxfg (M)) ah]b]lv btf{ sfpG6/ v'Nnf /flvg] 5 . sf]/f]gf efO/;sf] sf/0f ns8fpg /x]sf] cj:yfdf 
er'{cn (Vertual) pkl:ylt hgfpg] z]o/wgLx?sf] ;d]t pkl:ylt eP ;/xsf] dfGotf lbOg]5 .

$=	 ;efdf efu lng z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkmgf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfx]df ;ef z'? x'geGbf $* 306f 
cuf8L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+df k|f]S;L kmf/d btf{ u/fO{;Sg' kg]{5 .

%=	 gfjfns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] AolQmn] 
dfq ;efdf efu lng jf k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . cfkm' ;+/Ifs ePsf] z]o/jfnfsf] afx]s c? z]o/wgLsf] 
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ e} ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g] 5}g .

^=	 Ps eGbf a9L AolQmx?sf] gfpFdf ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfjdf 
klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] AolQmn] jf ;j{;Ddtaf6 cfkm' dWo] lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] jf ;j{;Ddtaf6 
lgo'Qm k|ltlglwn] dfq ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 . 

&=	 k|f]S;L lbO{;s]sf z]o/wgL :jo+ pkl:yt e} ;efdf efu lng rfx]df ;ef z'? x'g cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t 
;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ;"rgf lbO{ lghn] pQm ;efdf efu lng Pj++ dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5g\ . o:tf] 
cj:yfdf lghn] lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ sf] clVtof/L kq :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

*=	 5nkmnsf laifo;"rL dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGt{ut 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf ;ft lbg cufj} 
5nkmnsf] laifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 . t/ o;nfO{ 5nkmn 
/ kf/Lt x'g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g .

(= 	 ;efxndf ;fdflhs b'/L sfod u/L /flvPsf] s'rL{df cg'zf;g k'j{s a:g' kg]{5 .

!)=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+df  sfof{no ;do leq 
;Dks{ /fVg ;lsg] 5 . jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL la:t[t hfgsf/L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbLsf] 
;"rgf kf6Ldf tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO{6 www.bestfinance.com.np df /flvg] 5 . 
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a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] t]O{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfåf/f k|:t't k|lta]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL tyf cfdlGqt dxfg'efjx?, 	
a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] t]O{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL Pj+ cltly dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxfG5'  . 

;+:yfn] xfn d'n'ssf] ljleGg zx/x?df ;+rfngdf /x]sf] rf}w j6f zfvf sfof{nox?af6 laQLo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 
5 . ;+:yf ;+rfngdf cfOkg]{ cg]sg ptf/ r9fjnfO{ kf/ ub}{ cfb/l0fo z]o/wgL dxfg'efj tyf ;Dj4 lgsfox?jf6 k|fKt 
;'emfj, dfu{ lgb]{zgnfO{ cfTd;fy ub}{ cuf8L a9L/x]sf]n] o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] pNn]vlgo ;kmntf xfFl;n ub}{ uO/x]sf] 
5, ;fy} u|fxsju{ tyf cfd gful/sx?af6 k|fKt ;xof]u, ;b\efj tyf xfdLk|lt b]vfOPsf] ljZjf;n] xfdLnfO{ cuf8L a9\g 
yk k|]/0ff ldn]sf] 5 . 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
o; ;fwf/0f ;efsf cj;/df ;+:yfsf] @)&%÷)&^ sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?, jf;nft, gfkmf– gf]S;fg lx;fj / gub k|jfx 
ljj/0f ;lxtsf] ljQLo k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L kf/Lt ug{sf] nflu o; u/Ldfdo ;efdf oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ . 

ljZje/ km}ln/x]sf] sf]/f]gf efO/;n] nfUg] sf]le8 !( /f]usf sf/0f nfvf}+ dflg;x?sf] d[To' eO;s]sf] / nfvf}+ dflg;x? 
;+qmldt eO{ pkrf/ u/fO{/x]sf] cj:yf 5 . o; /f]usf] sf/0f pTkGg kl/l:ytLn] dflg;sf] lhjgofkgnfO{ k|ToIf ?kdf 
k|efj k/]sf] 5 eg] ljZj cy{tGq lzyLn cj:yfdf k'u]sf] 5 . sf]le8 !( /f]usf] ;+qmd0faf6 x'g;Sg] hf]lvdnfO{ lgoGq0f 
ug{ @)&^ r}q !! ut]b]vL g]kfn ;/sf/n] u/]sf] aGbfaGbL kl5 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df shf{ nufgL cToGt Go'g 
ePsf] / lgIf]kdf qmdz a[l4 x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] sf/0f ljQLo ahf/df clws t/ntfsf] cj:yf l;h{gf ePsf] 5 . o;/L shf{sf] 
k|efjsf/L dfu a9\g g;Sbf Jofh cfDbfgLdf pNn]Vo dfqfdf ;+s'rg cfpg hfg] b]lvG5 eg] lgIf]k ;+sng lg/Gt/ a9\b} 
uO{ a}+lsª If]qdf cToflws t/ntf Joj:yfkg yk r'gf}ltk'0f{ x'g hfg] b]lvG5 . shf{sf] a[l4b/ sd / clws t/ntfsf] 
ca:yf nfdf] ;do ;Dd /lx/xbf / cy{tGqdf gofF nufgLsf cj;/x? yk x'g g;Sbfsf] ca:yfdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfng 
d'gfkmfdf ;d]t c;/ kg{ hfg] s'/f lgZrLt 5 . o; lsl;dsf] kl/:yLtLdf ;+:yfn] cfjZos /0fgLlt cjnDjg u/L cuf8L 
al9/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .  

!_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? lardf /x]sf] lta| k|lt:kwf{, ;do ;dodf ljQLo ahf/df b]lvg] cl:y/tf, nufgLsf 

If]qx?sf] ;Lldttf, b]z leqsf] /fhg}lts cj:yf cflbnfO{ ljrf/ u/L xfdLn] ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ ;Gt'lnt ?kdf 
cuf8L a9fO/x]sf 5f}+ . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% / @)&%÷)&^ / rfn' cfly{s aif{sf] ( dlxgf cyf{t\ @)&^ r}q 
d;fGtdf sfod /x]sf] ;+:yfsf] dxTjk"0f{ ljQLo ;'rsfÍx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ . 

ljj/0f cf=j=)&$÷)&% cf=a= )&%÷&^ cf=a= )&^÷&&
t]>f] q}df; 

kl/jt{g 
k|ltztdf

r'Qmf k"FhL @,(&,%!# *,!),)!^ *,@*,(!$ @=##
lgIf]k bfloTj @,!),)!! @#,*#,#)@ @%,*%,(%# *=%)
shf{ tyf ;fk6L @,*),#(& !*,%),)*! @!,)$,(%^ !#=&*
;+lrt d'gfkmf -&&,%!# -#,%!,^!% -#,)#,^(@ !#=^#
v'b gfkmf $@,%^( ^@,&@$ ^),^^# -#=@(
k|ltz]o/ g]6jy{ &#=(% (@=$^ !)#=#( !@=$!
lgis[o shf{ (NPA) #$=&# !*=$^ !#=#) -@&=(%
k"FhLsf]if kof{Kttf Ü %(=*# #@=#$ @*=!$ -!@+=((
Zffvf ;+Vof @ !$ !$ -

?= xhf/df
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	 ;+:yfsf] laqmL ug{ afFsL /x]sf] xsk|b z]o/sf] lnnfd ljqmL kZrft\ r'Qmf k'FhL a[l4 eO{ xfn ?= *@ s/f]8 *( nfv 
!$ xhf/ sfod x'g cfPsf] 5 . ljQLo ahf/df /x]sf] laBdfg ltj| k|ltikwf{sf] cj:yfdf ;d]t t'ngfTds ?kdf 
;+:yfsf] lgIf]k kl/rfng @)&^ c;f/ d;fGTfsf] t'ngfdf s]xL k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . ahf/df ;'/lIft nufgLsf 
If]qsf] l;ldttf Pa+ lalQo ;+:yfx? larsf] ltj| k|lt:kwf{sf] afah't o; cfly{s aif{sf] t]>f] qodf; cyf{t\ r}q 
d;fGt ;Dddf !#=&* k|ltztn] shf{ nufgLdf a[l4 ePsf] 5 . sf/f]af/df ePsf] a[l4 ;+u} gfkmfdf ;d]t ;'wf/ eO{ 
t]>f] qodf;df ;+:yfn] v'b gfkmf ?= ^ s/f]8 ^ nfv ^# xhf/ ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o;/L gfkmfdf ePsf] a[l4 ;+u} 
;+:yfsf] cf=a= @)&%÷&^ df ? #% s/f]8 !^ nfv !% xhf/n] C0ffTds /x]sf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfdf ;'wf/ x'guO{ ;+:yfsf] 
;+lrt d'gfkmf ? #) s/f]8 #^ nfv (@ xhf/ C0ffTds x'g k'u]sf] 5 . 

	 ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ a[l4 ;+u} k'FhL k|of{Kttf ut aif{sf] t'ngfdf sd x'g uPtf klg g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lgwf{l/t Go'gtd 
!! k|ltzt eGbf al9 @*=!$ k|ltzt sfod /x]sf] 5 . ut cfly{s aif{sf] rf}+yf] qodf;df ;+:yfsf] lgis[o shf{sf] 
c+z !*=$^ k|ltzt /x]sf]df o; cfly{s aif{sf] t]>f] qodf;df !#=#) k|ltzt dfq /xg uPsf]n] sDkgLsf] hf]lvd 
;DklQsf] u'0f:t/df ;'wf/ x'Fb} u}/x]sf] b]lvG5 . xfnsf] ljQLo ;+:yfx? aLrsf] ltj| k|lt:kwf{sf] cj:yfdf klg ;+:yfsf] 
r':t Joj:yfkgsf] sf/0f shf{ nufgLdf lng] / lgIf]kdf lbg] Jofhb/sf] cGt/ ;Gtf]ifhgs l;dfdf /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 
5 . 

@_ 	/fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sf/f]af/df kg{;Sg] c;/ M
	 ljZje/ km}ln/x]sf] sf]/f]gf efO/;sf sf/0f pTkGg :jf:Yo ;+s6n] l;h{gf ug]{ cfly{s ;+s6 g]kfnsf] nflu klg 

cy{tGqsf] lj:tf/ / Joj:yfkg yk r'gf}ltk'0f{ ag]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s cfly{s lqmofsnfkdf b]lvPsf] lzlyntf, a}b]lzs 
/f]huf/Ldf k/]sf] ;d:of tyf cfk'lt{ >+[vnfdf k/]sf] c;xhtfsf sf/0f a:t', ahf/, >d ahf/ tyf ljQLo ahf/sf] 
;Gt'ng k|efljt x'g] ;+efjgf a9]sf] 5 . ljZj a}+s, cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]if, Pl;ofnL lasf; a}+s nufotsf ;+:yfx?n] 
sf]le8 !( /f]usf] dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f ljZj cfly{s dGbL tkm{ pGd'v ePsf] atfPsf 5g\ . ;g\ @)@) df ljZj cy{tGq 
# k|ltztn] ;+s'lrt x'g] cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f  5 . rfn' cfly{s aif{ g]kfnsf] cfly{s a[l4b/ @=* k|ltzt 
/xg] s]lGb|o tYofFs ljefusf] k|f/lDes cg'dfg 5 . 

	 o;/L a}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf pTkGg ;d:ofsf] sf/0f ljk]|if0f cfk|jfxdf gs/fTds c;/ kg{ hfg] tyf d'n'ssf] cfly{s 
a[l4b/df x'ghfg] ;+s'rgsf sf/0f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf shf{sf] dfudf lzlyntf cfpg] b]lvG5 . o;n] ubf{ a}+s 
tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] sf/f]af/df gs/fTds c;/ kg{ uO{ gfkmfdf ;d]t c;/ kg{hfg] x'gfn] o; ;+:yfsf] gfkmfdf 
klg c;/ kg{ hfg] lglZrt 5 . 

#_ 	;fdfhLs pQ/bfoLTj M
	 ;+:yfn] u|fxsx?nfO{ k|bfg ug]{ laQLo ;]jfsf] ;+u} d'n'ssf] ;dfh ;]jfdf k'¥ofpg' kg]{ of]ubfg k|lt bfloTjaf]w ul/ 

;+:yfut ;fdfhLs pQ/bfoLTj (Corporate Social Responsibility, CSR) cGtu{t laleGg ;fdflhs sfo{qmdx?df 
of]ubfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] gfkmf /sdaf6 5'§ofOPsf] ;fdfhLs pQ/bfoLTj sf]ifsf] /sdnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf 
pkof]u ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfn] ;–;fgf] cfly{s ;xof]uaf6 ;d]t ;dfhdf pTs[i6 of]ubfg k'Ug] 
u/L ul/Psf] ;fdflhs sfo{qmdx? h:t} g]kfn /]8qm; ;f];fO{6L, sf7df08f}+, sdnkf]v/L Rofk6/;+usf] ;xsfo{df 
:jf:Yo lzlj/ ;+rfng ug{, /Qmbfg sfo{qmd ;+rfng, ;fd'bflos ljBfnox?df 5fqfx?sf] nflu ;]lg6/L Kof8 ljt/0f 
nufotsf sfo{qmdsf nflu aflif{s ?kdf ;Demf}tf u/L ;xeflutf hgfOPsf], a'6jn uf]nkfs{ l:yt b'uf{ dlGb/df 
kmlg{r/ tyf 8i6ljg ljt/0f ul/Psf], gjnk/f;L, jb{3f6 l:yt lzj dlGb/df 8i6ljg ljt/0f ul/Psf] tyf sf7df08f} 
skg l:yt ;/:jtLgu/df /x]sf] ;/:jtL dlGb/df kmlg{r/ tyf 8i6ljg ljt/0f ul/Psf] nufotsf ;fdflhs 
sfo{x?df ;xeflutf hgfO{ cfly{s aif{df ul/Psf ;fdflhs sfo{x?sf] :d/0f ug{ rxfG5f}+ . 

$_ 	rfn' cfly{s aif{sf] pknAwL / efjL of]hgfsf] ;DaGwdf ;+~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

	 s_ 	zfvf :yfgfGt/0f ( Branch Relocation) ;DaGwdf M

		  ;+:yfn] s]lGb|o sfof{no ;lxt d'n'ssf laleGg zx/x?df ;+rfngdf /x]sf ;d]t ul/ xfn rf}w j6f zfvf 
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sfof{noaf6 sf/f]af/ ub}{ cfO/x]sf]df cfˆgf] sf/f]af/ qmdzM la:tf/ ub}{ n}hfg] p2]Zo cg'?k cfly{s sf/f]af/sf] 
/fd|f] ;+efjgf /x]sf ljleGg k|b]zsf ;DefJo :yfgx?df zfvf ;+hfn la:tf/ ub]{ n}hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 
sf7df08f}sf] hdndf /x]sf] zfvf sfof{nonfO{ sf7df08f}sf] ag:ynL v/Laf]6df tyf sf7df08f} l:yt kfsf] 
Go'/f]8 zfvf sfof{nonfO{ nlntk'/ nugv]ndf :yfgfGt/0f u/L  sf/f]af/ ;+rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rxfG5f}+ .  

  	v_ 	;"rgf k|lalw (Information Technology) lasfz M
		  ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] nflu cfaZos ;Dk"0f{ laa/0fx? ;ˆ6j]o/df clen]v ul/ sf/f]af/ ug{sf] nflu g]kfndf 

cGo a}+s tyf laQLo ;+:yfx?n] ;d]t k|of]udf NofPsf] (Banking Software) k'df]/L Kn; (Pumori Plus) k|of]udf 
NofPsf] 5 . o;} ;ˆ6j]o/sf] dfWodaf6 xfn ;~rfngdf /x]sf ;a} zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ Pp6} ;+hfn (Network) 
df cfa4 ul/ ABBS a}+lsª ;]jf nufotsf lalaw Remittance ;]jf cflb ;Dk"0f{ a}+lsª ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 
5 . ;+:yfn] sf7df08f}sf] ;'Gwf/f, a'6jnsf] cd/ky tyf ldngrf]s zfvf kl/;/df ATM x? h8fg ul/ ;]jf 
k|bfg ub]{ cfO/x]sf]df sf7df08f} ag:ynLsf] v/Laf]6df yk  ATM h8fg ul/ hDdf $ j6f ATM af6 ;]jf k|bfg 
ub}{ cfO/x]sf 5f}+ . cGo ;DefJo / cfjZos :yfgx?df ;d]t ATM h8fg ul/ ;]jf yKf ub}{ hfg] nIo ;d]t 
lnPsf 5f}+ . To;}u/L ;+:yfn] SMS a}+lsª, Internet a}+lsª, Connect IPS  tyf Smart a}+lsª ;]jfsf] ;d]t ;'?jft 
ul/;s]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] x/]s ultlawLx? tyf ;"rgfx? cfˆg} j]a;fO6 www.bestfinance.com.np  dfkm{t k|afx 
ub]{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

	 u_ 	;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL tyf cGo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] (Upgradation and Merger) ;DaGwdf M 
		  o; ;+:yfn] /fli6«o:t/sf] …uÚ au{sf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] nflu cfjZos Go'gtd k'FhL k'/f u/L sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng 

ul//x]sf] ePtfkgL cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|flKt u/L jf cGo ;+u ufleP/ :t/f]GgtL x'gsf] nflu 9f]sf 
v'Nnf /fv]sf] 5 . o;y{, ;+:yfn] lgZrLt dfkb08sf cfwf/df cGo a}+s÷ ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ufleP/ jf k|flKt u/]/ 
/fli6«o :t/sf] æuÆ au{sf] lalQo ;+:yfaf6 :t/f]GgtL eO{ /fli6«o :t/sf] lasfz a}+sdf :t/f]GgtL x'g] nIo lnP/ 
;f]lx cg';f/ lasf; a}+ssf] nflu cfaZos k'af{wf/sf] ;d]t lasf; ul//x]sf] 5 . cGo a}+s tyf lalQo ;+:yf;+u 
ufEg] ÷ufleg] (Merger) k|lqmof cuf8L a9]df z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) k|lqmof ;DalGw 
cfaZos hfgsf/L u/fp+b} nlug] 5 .   

	 3_ 	lgIf]k tyf shf{ sf/f]af/ (Credit and Deposit Transaction) :
		  ljZje/ km}ln/x]sf] sf]le8 !( /f]usf sf/0f xfnsf Joj;fosf] k|s[lt tyf dflg;sf cfjZostfx?sf] k|fyldstf 

tyf cfd u|fxsx?sf] afgL Joxf]/f (Consumer Behaviour) df kl/jt{g x'g;Sg] kl/:ytLnfO{ dWogh/ u/L 
shf{ nufgLdf x'g;Sg] cGtlg{lxt hf]lvdnfO{ ;'Id ljZn]if0f u/L shf{ nufgLnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] Joxf]/f 
cjut u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . lautdf shf{ nufgLsf qmddf ePsf] c;fjwfgLsf] sf/0fn] ;+:yfdf v/fj shf{sf] 
dfqf clws /x]sf]df xfn xfdLn] v/fa shf{ c;'nLdf cjnDjg u/]sf ljleGg /0fgLlts pkfox?sf sf/0f s]xL 
v/fj shf{x? r'Qmf eO;s]sf] tyf cGo afFsL shf{x? c;'nLsf] qmddf /x]sf] x'gfn] v/fj shf{sf] dfqfdf sd 
ug{ tkm{ k|efjsf/L sbd rfln/x]sf] Jojxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . ;fy} ;+:yfsf] ;~rfng d'gfkmfdf a[l4 ug]{ / 
;~rfng vr{ Go"lgs/0fsf nflu k|oTglzn /x]sf] hfgsf/L klg u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

		  lgIf]k kl/rfng / shf{ nufgL la:tf/df zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ yk r':t / ultlzn agfpb} nluPsf] 5 . 
kmn:j?k lgIf]k tyf shf{df a[l4 eO{ cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] t]>f] q}df; cyf{t\ @)&^ r}q d;fGtdf lgIf]k 
? @ ca{ %( s/f]8 / shf{ tyf ;fk6 ? @ ca{ $! s/f]8 x'g k'u]sf] 5 . 

		  shf{ nufgLnfO{ lalalws/0f ub}{ n}hfg] qmddf u|fxsx?sf] dfu cg';f/ rfn' cfly{s aif{ b]lv s]xL zfvfx? 
dfkm{t ;'g rfFbL lwtf] shf{ sf/f]af/n] u|fxsx?nfO{ yk cfslif{t ug{ d4t u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] zfvf ;+hfn / 
;Defljt zfvf la:tf/sf] /0fgLlts nIo ;+u} sf/f]jf/sf] If]q lj:tf/n] lgIf]k u|fxsx? tyf shf{ u|fxsx?sf] 
;+Vof ;d]t a[l4 xF'b} hfg] x'gfn] ;du| sf/f]af/sf] bfo/f ;d]t km/fsLnf] x'g uO{ ;+:yfsf] Joj;foLs cfwf/ 
alnof] aGb} uPsf] 5 . 
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%_ 	dfgj ;+;fwg lasf; (Human Resource Development):
	 ;+:yfsf] Aofa;foLs nIo k'/f ug{sf] nfuL dfgj ;+;fwgsf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf x'g] s'/fnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ;+:yfdf 

sfo{/t ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{ Ifdtf tyf bIftf lasfzsf] nfuL ;do ;dodf laefuLo lhDd]jf/L cg';f/sf] 
tfnLddf ;xeflu u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{ ;DkfbgnfO{ kf/bzL{ tyf cfTdaf]w u/fpg] 
p2]Zon] b}lgs ?kdf ;Dkfbg ul/Psf] sfo{x?sf] ;'lr tof/ u/L dfgj ;+;fwg ljefunfO{ email dfkm{t hfgsf/L 
u/fpg'kg]{ u/L Key Performance Indicators (KPI) System nfu' ug{ clGtd tof/L ul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rxfG5f}+ . o; lsl;dsf] dfkb08af6 sd{rf/Lx?sf] a[lQ lasf;df Gofof]lrt x'g'sf ;fy} sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf 
clea[l4df ;d]t ;s/fTds k|efj kg]{ ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df qmdzM a[l4 ePtf klg sd{rf/Lx?sf] pTkfbsTjdf ePsf] a[l4n] ubf{ sd{rf/L ;+Vofdf yk 
gul/Psf]n] ut aif{sf] cGt ;Dddf hDdf !@@ hgf sd{rf/Lx? /x]sf]df xfn sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof !@! Hfgf /x]sf 5g\ . 
;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/ la:tf/ ;+u} yk sd{rf/Lx? cfjZos ePdf sd{rf/Lx? yk ub}{ hfg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

	 o;}u/L sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]an pRr /fVb} ;+:yfk|lt akmfbf/ tyf ;dlk{t eO sfo{ ul//xg] jftfj/0fsf] lgdf{0f ug{sf] 
nflu sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] tnj eQf tyf cGo ;'lawfdf ;dofg';f/ a[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] /  sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] 
lhDd]jf/L cg';f/sf] sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] d'NofFsg ul/ cfaZostf cg';f/ a9'jf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . ;f] afx]s ;do 
;dodf sd{rf/Lsf] bIftf / Ifdtf ljsf;sf nflu cltl/Qm tflnd tyf ;]ldgf/x?df ;d]t ;xefuL u/fpg] ul/Psf] 
5 . 

^_ 	;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] laa/0fM
	 ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ $ hgf ;~rfnsx?, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] 

tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ @ hgf ;+rfns tyf ! hgf Aoa;flos laz]if1 ;+rfns ;d]t ul/ hDdf & hgfsf] ;~rfns 
;ldlt /x]sf]df ldlt @)&^ h]7 @* ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $&$ cf}+ a}7sn] cWoIf >L kbd/fh Gof}kfg] tyf 
;+rfns >L j]ljhg ltldN;Lgfn] cf–cfˆgf] JolQmut sf/0f hgfO{ lbg'ePsf] /flhgfdf l:js[t u/L ;f]xL a}7sn] 
x]6f}+8f !!, dsjfgk'/ lgjf;L >L lbks 9sfnnfO{ ;a{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlgwLTj ug]{u/L ;+rfns 
kbdf lgo'Qm u/]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ . To;}u/L ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&^ c;f/ @@ ut]sf] $&^ cf}+ 
a}7sn] ;+rfns >L dx]z k|;fb clwsf/Ln] cfˆgf] JolQmut sf/0faf6 lbg'ePsf] /flhgfdf l:js[t u/L sf7df08f} !^, 
ag:ynL lgaf;L >L cld/Wjh k|wfgnfO{ ;a{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlgwLTj ug]{u/L ;+rfns kbdf lgo'QmL 
ul/Psf] / ;f]xL j}7saf6 pxfFnfO{ cWoIfdf dgf]gog u/] kZrft\ at{dfg ;~rfns ;ldlt b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] Joxf]/f 
hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .  

	 != >L cld/ Wjh k|wfg 	 cWoIf 	 ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x	
	 @= >L s[i0fx/L >]i7 	 ;~rfns	 ;+:yfks ;d'x		
	 #= >L ldng yfkf	 ;~rfns	 ;+:yfks ;d'x		
	 $= >L ;'/h If]qL	 ;~rfns	 ;+:yfks ;d'x	
	 %= >L lbks 9sfn	 ;~rfns	 ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x	
	 ^= >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 ;~rfns	 Joj;flos laz]if1

	 cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] calwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s hDdf @$ k6s a;]sf] lyof] .

&_ 	gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / afF8kmfF8 M
	 ;+:yfsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷)&^ df ePsf] ;~rfng gfkmf ? !* s/f]8 !) nfv #* xhf/ &@& ePsf]df  k/ ;fl/Psf] 

s/ tyf cGo vr{ jfkt ? !! s/f]8 *# nfv !$ xhf/ %&) kl5sf] v'b gfkmf ? ^ s/f]8 @& nfv @$ xhf/ !%& 
sf] @) k|ltzt cyf{t ? ! s/f]8 @% Nffv $$ xhf/ *#! ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf 5'6\ofOPsf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] 
lgb]{zg adf]lhd ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifdf (Corporate Social Responsibility Fund) df 5'§ofpg' kg]{ 
/sd ? ^ nfv @& xhf/ @$@ /sd CSR Fund df 5'§ofO{ afFsL /sd ?= $ s/f]8 (% nfv %@ xhf/ *$ ?k}ofF 
;+lrt d'gfkmfdf 5'§ofOPsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . 
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*_ 	n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] /foM
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] q}dfl;s ?kdf k|sfzg ug'{kg]{ ljQLo ljj/0fsf] 9fFrfdf kl/jt{g u/L g]kfn ljQLo 

k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard, NFRSs) cg';f/ k|sflzt ug{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbPsf] lgb]{zg 
adf]lhd cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] rf}+yf] qodf;b]vL ;+:yfsf] q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0fx? NFRSs sf] 9fFrfdf k|sfzg 
ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] laQLo kl/;'rsx?sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg] tyf shf{ nufgL tyf gub sf/f]af/df x'g ;Sg] 
hf]lvdnfO{ Go'lgs/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] ;+:yfn] lgodLt ?kdf n]vf kl/Ifsåf/f n]vf kl/If0f u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . cfly{s 
aif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] n]vf kl/If0fsf] qmddf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df b]lvPsf ;fdfGo l6Kk0fL afx]s ;+:yfnfO{ k|ToIf 
?kdf gf]S;fgL k'Ug] lsl;dsf l6Kk0fL n]vf kl/If0f k|lta]bgdf b]lvPsf] 5}g . cfufdL lbgdf n]vf kl/If0f k|lta]bgdf 
cf}+NofOPsf ;Nnfx tyf ;'emfj cg';f/ ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ cfaZos ;'wf/ ub}{ nlug] 5 . ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] 
nflu cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] lalQo laa/0f g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 l:js[t ubf{ k|fKt l6Kk0fL tyf lgb]{zgx? / ;f] 
pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltqmLof o;} aflif{s k|lta]bg k'l:tsfdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 xflb{s cfef/ tyf wGojfb M
	 ;+:yfsf ;/f]sf/jfnfx? tyf z'elrGts Pa+ cfd gful/sx?af6 kfPsf] ckf/ ;xof]u tyf laZjf;n] ;+:yf ;+rfngdf 

xfdLnfO{ ;+w} pT;flxt agfO/x]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] ;'b[l9s/0f Pa+ sf/f]af/ la:tf/sf nfuL k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf 
?kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg'x'g] u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no,  
g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L k|e'  SofkL6n lnld6]8 tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf 
;DalGwt lgsfox?af6 kfPsf] ;xof]u / ;b\efj k|lt ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . ;+:yfnfO{ 
cfOkg{;Sg] laleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvd Go'lgs/0fsf] nfuL dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgaf{x ug'{x'g]{ ;+:yfsf cfGt/Ls n]vfkl/Ifs 
Pn=P;=lk= P08 P;f]l;P6\;sf rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7Ho" tyf afXo n]vf kl/Ifs lk= Pd= P08 
P;f]l;P6\;sf rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L kf/;dl0f cof{nHo", sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/x? clwjQmf >L c?0f kf}8]nHo" tyf 
clwjQmf >L Zofd s'df/ vqLHo"nfO{ xflb{s wGoafb lbg rfxG5' . ;+:yfsf] pGgtL tyf k|utLsf] nfuL cxf]/fq vl6g] 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, Aoa:yfkg tx tyf ;+:yfdf sfo{/t ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5' . 
;fy} cfhsf] k|lt:kwL{ o'udf ;+:yfsf]] sf/f]af/ a[l4sf] nfuL ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? pRr dgf]ansf ;fy cfˆgf] lhDd]jf/L 
s'zntf k"j{s k'/f u/L ;+:yfsf] nIo kl/k"lt{df dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg ug'{x'g]5 eGg] k"0f{ laZjf; lnPsf] 5' . To;}ul/ o; 
;+:yfk|lt ;sf/fTds wf/0ff /fvL ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfut lasf;sf] nflu ;xof]uL e"dLsf lgaf{x ul/lbg'x'g] ;~rf/ dfWod 
tyf ;Dk"0f{ z'elrGtsx? k|lt xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . / cGTodf ;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{jf6 o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
k|:t't k|:tfjx? kfl/t ul/lbg' x'g xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

	 wGojfb  .

		  cld/ Wjh k|wfg                                 
    		 cWoIf

ldltM @)&& ;fn c;f/ !* ut] ljxLjf/
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!= 	;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
	 o;} aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

@= 	n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
	 o;} aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

#= 	n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f
	 o;} aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

$= 	sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 -s_ 	 q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf]] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP .
          o; ;DaGwdf s'g}  d'2f bfo/ gePsf] .
	 -v_ 	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}

Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP .
         	 o; ;DaGwdf sDkgL nfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L gePsf] . 
	 -u_ 	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] eP  . 
         	 o; ;DaGwdf sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L gePsf] .

%= 	;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f 
	 -s_ 	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM 
      	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ lgodfg';f/ ;fdfGo k|s[ltaf6} ePsf] 5 .

	 -v_ 	 ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t z]o/sf] clwstd, Go'gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]
o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg .

ljj/0f k|yd q}dfl;s bf];|f] q}dfl;s t];|f] q}dfl;s rf}yf] q}dfl;s

clwstd d"No ?= !@) !)) !)$ !!^

Go'gtd d"No ?= (* *) () (!

clGtd d"No ?= (* *$ (& !))

s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof ^%,!($ !),)&* $),$(& @,^@,#(*

s'n sf/f]af/ lbg $* !) @! %%

^= 	;d:of tyf r'gf}tL 
	 ;+:yfn] tf]lsP adf]lhd Ps ;jn ljQLo ;+:yfdf kl/0ft ug{ ljBdfg dfgj tyf cGo ;fwgx?sf] oyf]lrt 

Aoj:yfkg ul/ s'zntf k'j{s clw j9g kg]{ l:ytL /x]sf] 5 . o;sf nflu cfO{kg]{ ;d:of tyf r'gf}lt ;dfwfgsf 
pkfox?af/] ;+:yfn] ;do ;dodf ;ldIff ul/ /0flglt ;d]t agfO ;f] sf] ;xlhs/0fsf] pkfo cjnDjg ug]{ u/]sf] 
5 .

&= 	;+:yfut ;'zf;g
	 ;+:yfn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodg lgsfox?åf/f hf/L ul/Psf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] kfng 

u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g clea[l4sf nflu ;do ;dodf ;+:yfsf] sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfGt/Ls / afx|o k|lzIf0f tyf 
tfnLd ug]{ u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g kfngf ;DjGwL lqmofsnfksf] n]vfk/LIfs ;ldlt nufotsf cGo 
pk;ldltx? af6 ug]{  ul/Psf] 5 .

lwtf]kq tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;Fu} ;DaGwLt 
yk ljj/0fx?
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s= 	ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
   	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] k|lta]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

v= 	/fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sf/f]af/df k/]sf] c;/ M
   	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] k|lta]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

u= 	rfn' cfly{s aif{sf] pknAwL / efjL of]hgfsf] ;DaGwdf ;+~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M
	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] k|lta]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

3= 	cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofj;flos ;DaGw M 
	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] k|lta]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

ª= 	;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] laa/0f M
	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] k|lta]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

r= 	sf/f]jf/ nfO{ c;/ kg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
	 -s_ 	a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] zfvf lj:tf/ x'g] qmd hf/L /x] b]vL oL ;+:yfx? aLr k|lt:kwf{ af6 x'g;Sg] ;+efljt 

hf]lvdx? .
	 -v_ 	;+:yf af6 k|bfg ul/g] sf]if tyf u}/sf]ifdf cfwfl/t ;]jfx? pknAw u/fpbf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx? .
	 -u_ g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfo n] gLlt lgb]{zgdf kl/jt{g ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt 

gLltut hf]lvdx? .
	 -3_ 	ljlQo ;+:yfx? lar b]lvPsf] c:j:y k|lt:k|wfsf] sf/0faf6 lgIf]kdf lbO{g] Aofhb/df c:jefljs a[l4 ul/g' af6 

pTkGg x'g;Sg]  hf]lvd  .
	 -ª_ 	/fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 ;[h{gf x'g;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx? .
	 -r_ 	lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgL Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g af6 c;/ ug{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx? .
	 -5_ 	oyf ;dodf shf{ c;'ln geO{ pTkGg x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx? .
	 -h_ 	shf{ tyf nufgLsf] bfo/f ;f“3'l/P/ pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx? .
	 -em_ b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fj af6 x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx? .
	 -`_ 	cGt/f{li6«o ?kdf x'g] cfly{s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] lzlyntf af6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx? cflb .

5= 	n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] /fo M
	 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] lalQo laa/0f g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 l:js[t ubf{ k|fKt l6Kk0fL 

tyf lgb]{zgx? / ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltqmLof o;} aflif{s k|lta]bg k'l:tsfdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

h=  nfef+z jf+8kmf+8 ug{ l;kmfl/z ul/Psf] /sd M ;f] s'g} gePsf] . 

em= 	z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d'No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g' eGbf cufj} 
;f] jfkt sDkgL n] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/  hkmt eP kl5 ;f] z]o/ ljs|L ul/ sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

	 ;+:yfsf] xfn ;Dd s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g\ .

`=	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] 
l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM xfn ;Dd ;+:yfn] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL :yfkgf u/]sf] 5}g .

6= 	;+:yf tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ / ;f] cjlwdf ;+:yfsf]  

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf] cltl/St ljj/0f
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sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk'0f{ kl/j{tg M cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ sf] cGtdf a}sn] ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ / 
sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;DnUg jf;nft, gfkmf ÷gf]S;fg lx;fj,gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf n]vf kl/If0f ;DjGwL 
k|ltj]bgn] k|i6 kfb{5 .

7= ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M xfn ;Dd ;+:yfnfO{ 
To:tf] s'g} klg hfgsf/L pknAw u/fPsf] 5}g\ .

8= 	ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?jf6 ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f 

qm+=;+ gfd kb wf/0f u/]sf] z]o/ ;+Vof
! cld/ Wjh k|wfg cWoIf !,!))
@ s[i0fx/L >]i7 ;+rfns !*@
# ldng yfkf ;+rfns !,$%,%*^
$ ;'/h If]qL ;+rfns !*@
% lbks 9sfn ;+rfns !@%
^ ladn k|;fb 9sfn :jtGq ;+rfns —
& Tff]o/fh clwsf/L k|=sf=c= —
* /fh]z k|;fb dfgGw/ sDkgL ;lrj $,&*@

	 cGo hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

9= 	ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yf;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] gft]bf/sf] AolQmut :jfy{sf jf/]df 
pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M o; ;+:yfnfO{ xfn ;Dd To:tf] s'g} klg hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] .

0f= 	sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkmgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/  
;+Vof / c+lst d'No ty To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M o; ;+:yfn] xfn ;Dd 
To:tf] s'g} z]o/ vl/b gu/]sf] .

t= 	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ePsf] jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M
	 g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] dfu{bz{g jdf]lhd ;+:yfn] ;+:yfut z';f;g sfod ug{ tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL Jojl:yt 

ug{sf nflu ljleGg ljefux? u7g u/]sf] 5 .  ;+:yfdf x/]s sfo{sf] lgoGq0fsf nflu cfGtl/s ljlgod, gLlt, lgod 
tyf lgb{]zgx? th{'df ul/ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .

y= 	ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
	 ljut cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
     sd{rf/L vr{ 	 ?=   &*,%@),!)$÷—
	 sfof{no ;+rfng vr{	 ?=   ^%,&#(,#*)÷—
	 hDdf vr{	 ?= !$$,@%(,$*$÷—

b= 	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf, tyf ;'ljwf , ;f] ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfd sfjf{xLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M	

    cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ Dff ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL tkl;n jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
	 -s_ ;+rfns, >L a]aLhg ltdN;Lgf	 ;+of]hs
	 -v_ ;+rfns, >L dx]z k|;fb clwsf/L	 ;b:o
	 -u_ ;xfos k|aGws, >L /laGb| >]i7	 ;b:o ;lrj

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldtLsf ;b:ox¿nfO{ a}7sdf pkl:yt x'+bf ;+of]hs / ;b:o nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ?=#,%))÷— lbg] 
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ul/Psf] 5 . ;b:o ;lrj sd{rf/L ePsf] sf/0f s'g} eQfsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf 
!^$ adf]lhd g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf lgodg ljefun] hf/L u/]sf] lgb{]zg g+ &÷&#÷&$ sf] bkmf ^ 
adf]lhd ;+:yfn] u/]sf sfdx¿ gLlt lgod adf]lhd eP gePsf] lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

	 xfn ;+rfns ;ldltdf x]/km]/ ePsf] sf/0f tkl;n jdf]lhdsf]  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 .
	 -s_ ;+rfns, >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn    	— 	 ;+of]hs
	 -v_ ;+rfns, >L lbks 9sfn	 — 	 ;b:o
	 -u_ ;xfos k|aGws, >L x]a]Gb| zfSo	 — 	 ;b:o ;lrj

w= 	;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] a+}s nfO{ s'g} /sd j'emfpg af+ls eP ;f] s'/f M

	 g/x]sf] .

g= 	;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf  tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sd M 

	 ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] a}7s eQf tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] kfl/>lds tyf eQf lgDg 
cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

	 cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ Dff ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ /sd  ¿= !%,%#,@&@÷— /x]sf] 5 . 
	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ df k|bfg u/]sf] kfl/>lds tyf eQfx? ul/ hDdf /sd  

¿=@(,!^,$^& ÷—  /x]sf] 5 . 

k= 	z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng jf+ls /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
	 o; cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] cGTo ;Dddf z]o/wlgx?nfO{ lbg af+sL nfef+z ?=%,($,%^#÷– /x]sf] . 

km= 	bkmf !$! jdf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M o; ;:yfsf nflu clt cfjZos ;DklQ 
vl/b jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cg';'lr $=!$ df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

a= 	bkmf !&% jdf]lhd ;Dj¢ sDkgL ljr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f M  o; a}+ssf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL g/x]sf] . 	

e= 	 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g jdf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg{] cGo s'g} s'/f M
     o; cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df  ?= @#,!^,$*& shf{ ckn]vg ul/Psf] 5 .

d= 	cGo cfjZos s'/fx? 
	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* df ePsf] Joj:yfx?sf] ljj/0f ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg M
	 o; k|ltj]bgn] ! ;fpg @)&% b]vL cfiff9 d;fGt @)&^ ;Ddsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&%.&^ sf] cjlwnfO{ k|ltlglwTj 

ub{5 . of] k|ltj]bg ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&&.)@.@& df a;]sf] $($cf}+ a}7sn] l:js[t u/]sf] 5 .

	 -s_ 	 afF8kmfF8 ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M  *!))!%*  lsQf -k|lt lsQf ?=!)) sf b/n]_ /x]sf] 5 .
	 -v_ 	 afF8kmfF8 ePsf] z]o/ dWo] r'Qmf ePsf] / r'Qmf gePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M afF8kmfF8 ePsf] z]o/ dWo] ;Dk'0f{ z]o/ 

r'Qmf eO{ ;s]sf] 5 .
	 -u_ 	 sDkgLsf] ;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns, n]vfk/LIfssf] ljj/0f / lghx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>dLs, eQf tyf 

;'ljwfx?sf] /sd M

		  -!_ 	 ;+rfns ;ldtLsf cWoIfnfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ?= $,)))÷– / cGo ;+rfnsx?nfO{ ?= #,%))÷ df !% 
k|ltzt s/ s§f u/L k|lt a}7s a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] / ;Dk"0f{ ;+rfnsx?nfO{ kqklqsf vr{ afkt 
?=!%))÷– k|lt dlxgf pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5 .
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		  -@_ 	 n]vf k/LIfssf] ljj/0f bkmf &* -u_ adf]lhd -cf=j=@)&%÷)&^_

qm=;= nf]vf k/LIfssf] 
gfd 7]ufgf z}lIfs 

of]Uotf
k|df0fkq 
g+= lgo'Qm ldlt kfl/>lds -d'No 

clej[l4 s/ ;d]t_ S}mlkmot

! Kff/; dl0f cof{n
Affn'jf6f/ 
sf7df08f}+

rf6{8{ 
Psfp06]06

@)&%÷!!÷!& ?= #,#(,)))÷—

	 -3_ 	 sDklgsf] r'Qmf k'FhLsf] kfFr k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf al9 z]o/ vl/b ul/ lng] JoQmL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] gfd 
lghx?sf] gfddf /x]sf] z]o/ jf l8a]Gr/sf] laj/0f M

gfd ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof /sd k|ltzt
>L /fh]Gb| s'df/ zdf{ $(%^(# ?=$,(%,^(,#))÷— ^=!@
>L /f]ljGb| k|;fb >]i7 $!#$!@ ?=$,!#,$!,@))÷— %=!)

	 -ª_ 	 z]o/ laqmL af6 k|fKt ePsf] hDdf /sd / ;DalGwt cf=j=df sDkgLn] vl/b u/]sf] tyf hfl/ u/]sf] gofF 
z]o/ tyf l8a]Gr/sf] laj/0f M g/x]sf] .

	 -r_ 	 ;+rfns jf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/n] sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg af+ls /x]sf] /sd M 5}g .

	 -5_ 	 a}s tyf laQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] ;fFjf tyf Jofhsf] /sd M 5}g .
	 -h_ 	 sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng' kg]{ jf sDkgLn] cGo JoQmLnfO{ e'QmfgL ug'{ kg]{ elg bfaL ul/Psf] /sd jf o; laifodf 

d'4f dfldnf rln/x]sf] eP To;sf] laj/0fM  ?= !#,&&,#@,%*%÷!% a/fa/sf @# d'2f ljleGg cbfntx?df 
ljrf/flwg /x]sf] .

	 -em_ 	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/df sfo{/t sd{rf/L jf sfdbf/sf] ;+VofM
		  Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t sd{rf/L ;+Vof		  M  !#	
		  cGo :t/sf sd{rfl/ ;+Vof			   M !)(
	 -`_ 	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/df sfo{/t lab]zLx?sf] ;+Vof tyf lghx?nfO{ e'Qmflg ul/Psf] 

kfl/>dLs, eQf tyf ;'lawf M 5}g .
	 -6_  	 sDkgL / s'g} lab]zL lgsfo jf JoQmLx? lar nufgL Joj:yfkg jf k|fljwLs ;]jf jf cGo laifodf Ps aif{ 

eGbf al9 cjlwsf] nflu s'g} ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] laj/0f / ;DalGwt  cfly{s aif{df To:tf] ;Demf}tf 
cg';f/ e'Qmflg ul/Psf] nfef+z, sldzg, z'Ns b:t'/ /f]olN6 cflbsf] laj/0f M 5}g .

	 -7_ 	 sDkgLn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'gsf] kfngf k'0f{ ?kdf kfngf u/]sf] eGg] pb3f]if0ff ub{5' M
   		  sDklgn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt cGo sfg'gsf] k'0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug]{ 5 . o; P]g tyf cGo k|rlnt P]g sfg'gsf] 

a/lvnfkm u/]df ;f]lx P]gdf Joj:yf eP adf]lhd x'g]df d+h'/L /x]sf] pb3f]if0ff ub{5' .
	 -8_ 	 cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M gePsf] .
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PM
& Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Best Finance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Best Finance Company Limited (the Company), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position 
as at Ashad 31, 2076 (july 16, 2019), and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significiant accounting policies.

In our opinion the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of 31 Ashad 
2076 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described 
in the Auitor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We independent of the Company in accordance 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the financial institution's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as as whole are free from meterial misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions or users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit. In our opinion, statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 
equity and statement of cash flows, have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement 
with the books of account maintained by the financial institution; and proper books of account as required by law maintained by the financial 
institution including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and records of the financial institution.

In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books, the financial institution has maintained adequate capital funds and adequate 
provisions for possible impairment of assets in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and so far appeared from our examination of the books of account of the 
financial institution, we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or any employees of the financial instituion have acted contrary 
to the  provisions of law relating to the accounts, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the financial institution and 
violated any directives of Nepal Rastra Bank or acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the financial institution, its depositors 
and investors.

CA Parash Mani Aryal
PM & Associates
Chartered, Accountants
Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2020.01.10
UDIN: 200113CA00600kEf5t

Baluwatar-4, Kathmandu, Nepal, E-mail: pmaryal@gmail.com, Mobile: 9851136425
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Particulars Note 31 Ashad 2076 Restated
32 Ashad 2075

Restated
1st Shrawan 2074

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  785,599,274  260,304,991  155,918,843 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  132,577,050  32,553,648  8,433,789 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   
Derivative financial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   
Other trading assets 4.5  -    -    -   
Loan and Advances to B/FIs 4.6  86,648,612  29,705,034  -   
Loans and Advances to customers 4.7  1,763,432,002  112,260,148  31,710,412 
Investment securities 4.8  199,718,848  194,500  194,500 
Current Tax Assets 4.9  48,469,502  3,997,789  3,100,859 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   
Investment in associates 4.11  -    -    -   
Investment property 4.12  41,319,893  4,197,000  16,560,500 
Property and equipment 4.13  147,532,618  1,879,996  2,719,736 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  628,512  532,480  665,600 
Deferred tax assets 4.15  -    5,939,330  4,901,944 
Other assets 4.16  44,266,984  11,293,729  10,573,117 
Total Assets  3,250,193,295  462,858,645  234,779,300 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  90,903,000  25,258,000  -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -    -    -   
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   
Deposits from customers 4.20  2,292,399,494  184,752,881  100,238,322 
Borrowings 4.21  -    -    -   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -    -   
Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  5,702,192  -    -   
Other liabilities 4.23  112,264,912  30,535,656  24,316,743 
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   
Total liabilities  2,501,269,598  240,546,537  124,555,066 
Equity
Share Capital 4.26  810,015,789  297,513,000  132,228,000 
Share Premium  3,010,926  2,488,558  232,824 
Retained Earnings  (351,615,021)  (131,817,164)  (157,030,304)
Reserves 4.27  287,512,003  54,127,714  134,793,714 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  748,923,697  222,312,108  110,224,234 
Non-controlling interests
Total equity  748,923,697  222,312,108  110,224,234 
Total liabilities and equity  3,250,193,295  462,858,645  234,779,300 
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  20,437,287  -    -   
Net assets value per share 92.46 74.72 83.36

Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31st Ashad 2076

Date: 10.01.2020, Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Rajeev Kumar Yadav
Chief Finance Officer                                                                           

 Toya Raj Adhikari
Chief Executive Officer 

Milan Thapa
Director

Amir Dhoj Pradhan
 Chairman 

CA. Parash Mani Aryal
 Proprietor 

 P.M. & Associates 
 Chartered Accountants 

Krishna Hari Shrestha 
Director

 Suraj Kshetri
Director

Bimal Prasad Dhakal
Director

Dipak Dhakal
Director

As per our report of even date
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Date: 10.01.2020, Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Rajeev Kumar Yadav
Chief Finance Officer                                                                           

 Toya Raj Adhikari
Chief Executive Officer 

Milan Thapa
Director

Amir Dhoj Pradhan
 Chairman 

CA. Parash Mani Aryal
 Proprietor 

 P.M. & Associates 
 Chartered Accountants 

Krishna Hari Shrestha 
Director

 Suraj Kshetri
Director

Bimal Prasad Dhakal
Director

Dipak Dhakal
Director

Particulars Notes  2075-76 
 NPR  

 Restated 
 2074-75 

 NPR  
Interest Income 4.29  370,614,999  39,333,567 
Interest Expenses 4.30  (213,205,495)  (15,678,474)
Net interest income  157,409,504  23,655,093 
Fees and Commission Income 4.31  18,614,661  2,510,543 
Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  -    -   
Net fee and Commission income  18,614,661  2,510,543 
Net interest fee and commission income  176,024,165  26,165,636 
Net Trading Income 4.33  -    -   
Other Operating Income 4.34  74,697,419  166,750 
Total Operating Income  250,721,584  26,332,386 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  (74,576,628)  (31,153,382)
Net Operating Income  325,298,212  57,485,768 
Operating expenses
Personnal Expenses 4.36  78,520,104  13,337,814 
Other Operating Expenses 4.37  52,546,538  7,388,561 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38  13,192,842  595,890 
Operating Profit  181,038,727  36,163,503 
Non operating income 4.39  -    -   
Non operating expenses 4.40  1,573,641  3,458,043 
Profit before income tax  179,465,086  32,705,460 
Income tax expenses 4.41  116,740,929  (668,175)
Current Tax  17,274,696  369,212 
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income)  99,466,233  (1,037,386)
Profit for the period  62,724,157  33,373,634 

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank  62,724,157  33,373,634 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Profit for the period  62,724,157  33,373,634 

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share  8.02  11.22 
Diluted earnings per share  11.22 

Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

As per our report of even date
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Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Particulars Notes  2075-76 
 NPR  

 Restated 
 2074-75 

 NPR  
Profit for the period  62,724,157  33,373,634 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
• Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value  (170,659)  -   
• Gains/(losses) on revaluation
• Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans  -    -   
• Income tax relating to above items  51,198  -   
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
or loss  (119,461)  -   

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
• Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
• Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating financial assets of foreign 
operation)
• Income tax relating to above items
• Reclassify to profit or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit 
or loss  -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per 
equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax  (119,461)  -   
Total comprehensive income for the period  62,604,696  33,373,634 
Total comprehensive income attributable to:  -    -   
Equity holders of the Finance Company  62,604,696  33,373,634 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Total Comprehensive income for the period  62,604,696  33,373,634 

 
As per our report of even date

Date: 10.01.2020, Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Rajeev Kumar Yadav
Chief Finance Officer                                                                           

 Toya Raj Adhikari
Chief Executive Officer 

Milan Thapa
Director

Amir Dhoj Pradhan
 Chairman 

CA. Parash Mani Aryal
 Proprietor 

 P.M. Aryal & Associates 
 Chartered Accountants 

Krishna Hari Shrestha 
Director

 Suraj Kshetri
Director

Bimal Prasad Dhakal
Director

Dipak Dhakal
Director
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Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow

As on 31st Ashad 2076

Date: 10.01.2020, Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Rajeev Kumar Yadav
Chief Finance Officer                                                                           

 Toya Raj Adhikari
Chief Executive Officer 

Milan Thapa
Director

Amir Dhoj Pradhan
 Chairman 

CA. Parash Mani Aryal
 Proprietor 

 P.M. & Associates 
 Chartered Accountants 

Krishna Hari Shrestha 
Director

 Suraj Kshetri
Director

Bimal Prasad Dhakal
Director

Dipak Dhakal
Director

Particulars  2075-76 
 NPR 

 Restated 
 2074-75 

 NPR 
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest Received  375,087,665  39,083,077 
Fee and other income received  18,614,661  2,510,543 
Dividend Received  1,120,343  166,750 
Receipts from other operating activities  (3,890,128)  -   
Interest paid  (200,911,842)  (15,690,328)
Commission and fee paid  -    -   
Cash payments to employee  (37,016,229)  (9,020,317)
Other expense paid  (42,586,216)  (7,291,517)
Operating cash flows before change in operating assets and liabilities  110,418,254  9,758,209 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets  501,178,166  (106,563,892)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  391,288,345  (24,119,859)
Placement with bank and financial institutions  -    -   
Other Trading assets  -    -   
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  (56,943,577)  (29,705,034)
Loan and advances to customer  98,463,873  (52,018,387)
Other Assets  68,369,525  (720,612)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities  (259,094,378)  109,772,559 
Due to bank and financial institutions  65,645,000  25,258,000 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Deposits from customers  89,040,999  84,514,559 
Borrowings  -    -   
Other Liabilities  (413,780,377)  -   
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid  352,502,042  12,966,875 
Income taxes paid  (61,746,407)  (896,930)
Net Cash flow from operating activities  290,755,635  12,069,945 
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities  60,000,000  2,000 
Receipts from sale of investment securities  -    -   
Purchase of plant and equipment  (7,894,947)  243,850 
Receipt from sale of property and equipment  108,978  -   
Purchase of intangible assets  (96,032)  133,120 
Receipt from sale of intangible assets  -    -   
Purchase of investment properties  (2,970,000)  12,363,500 
Receipt from the sale of investment properties  -   
Interest received  -   
Dividend received  -   
Net cash used in investing activities  49,147,999  12,742,470 
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt from issue of debt securities  -    -   
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Repayment of subordinated liabilities  -   
Receipt from issue of shares  38,093,800  79,573,734 
Dividend paid  -    -   
Interest paid  -    -   
Other receipt/payment  -    -   
Net cash from financing activities  38,093,800  79,573,734 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  377,997,433  104,386,148 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2075  260,304,991  155,918,843 
Transfer from Merger  147,296,850  -   
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  -    -   
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents  785,599,275  260,304,991 

 As per our report of even date 
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S.No  Name Total Kitta  Holding 
Percentage  

1 Rajendra Kumar Sharma  495,693.00  6.12 
2 Robinda Prasad Shrestha  413,412.00  5.10 
3 Devendra Prasad Dhoju  374,841.77  4.63 
4 Rajendra Prasad Dhoju  351,022.68  4.33 
5 Chitra Kumar Shrestha  342,301.40  4.23 
6 Indra Lal Shrestha  200,584.86  2.48 
7 Ramvha Shrestha  165,231.27  2.04 
8 Laxmi Shrestha  158,094.00  1.95 
9 Milan Thapa  145,586.00  1.80 
10 Kumar Poudel  139,000.00  1.72 
11 Bishan Shakya  136,089.66  1.68 
12 Ran Kumari Shrestha  130,026.00  1.61 
13 Gauri Shrestha  120,043.28  1.48 
14 Yubaraj Sharma  100,809.00  1.24 
15 Durga Bohora  88,071.28  1.09 
16 Amulya Manandhar  63,881.29  0.79 
17 Nachong Gurung  63,437.00  0.78 
18 Bikash Bahdur Shrestha .  58,954.44  0.73 
19 Rahul Agrawal  58,278.16  0.72 
20 Bishnu Bahadur K.C.  56,340.00  0.70 
21 Ram Krishna Neupane  52,152.01  0.64 
22 Prakash Shrestha  44,832.00  0.55 
23 Nirmala Shrestha Suwal  43,604.14  0.54 
24 Kapur Prasad Vaijoo  42,902.00  0.53 
25 Madan Kumar Thebe  40,518.00  0.50 

Best Finance Company Limited 
Statement of 0.50% and more Share Holder holding List

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076
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1. 	 General Information
	 Best Finance Company Limited (referred to as “the financial institution” hereinafter) is a National level finance company 

domiciled in Nepal, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 2063 & Banking and Financial Institution 
Act, 2063. During the financial year, the financial institution has merged with Synergy Finance Limited and started joint 
operation from 2075.04.17. The registered address of the financial institution is located at Kathmandu, Nepal. The financial 
institution is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and is trading under the code “BFC”. 

2.	 Basis of Preparation
2.1	 Statement of Compliance
	 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by 

the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal on 13th September 2013.  

	 NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB). 

2.2	 Reporting Period and Approval of financial statement
	 The financial institution follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar. 
	 The accompanied financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on 2020.01.10 and 

have been recommended for adoption by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

2.3	 Functional and Presentation currency 
	 Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the financial 

institution.

2.4	 Use of Estimates, assumption and judgments
	 The financial institution, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances 

and operating environment. Further, the financial institution is required to make judgement in respect of items where the 
choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. 
Later on this may be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.

	 NFRS requires the financial institution to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.  

	 The financial institution applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates 
is revised, and are applied prospectively. 

	 Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever the estimates have 
been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.5	 Changes in Accounting policies
	 There has been no significant change in the accounting policies adopted by the bank except where required due to adoption 

of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

2.6	 New standards in issue but not yet effective
	 The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial institution’s 

financial statements are disclosed below. The financial institution intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they 
become effective.

	 	IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments 

	 IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments having expected credit loss model has been issued and effective from 1st January 2018 
internationally but is not yet pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).  For the reporting 
of financial instruments, NAS 32-Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39- Financial Instruments Recognition and 
Measurements and NFRS 7- Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. 

	 A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after 
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates.  Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them 
within NFRS. 

	 A significant impact on classification and measurement including impairment of financial instruments, will arise as a result 
of application of IFRS 9. 

Notes to the Financial Statements
Best Finance Company Limited

For the year ended 31st Ashadh, 2076
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2.7	 New Standards and Interpretation not adopted
	 Although IFRS 9 is applicable internationally from 1st of January 2018, it has not been applied as it is yet to be adopted 

by 	ICAN. 

	 Further the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has provided carve out on various standards with different 
time frame; some of which are compulsory and others optional for banks and financial institutions. The list of carve-out 
and its compliance status while preparation of financial statement of the financial institution is as given below; 

	 NFRS 10 : Consolidated Financial Statements-Preparation of consolidated financial statement using uniform accounting 
policies is necessary unless it is impracticable to do so- Optional-up to FY 2019-20-This carve out has no implication to the 
financial institution as it does not have any subsidiaries. 

 	 NAS 28 : Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

	 Accounting for Investment in Associates as per equity method using uniform accounting policies Optional-up to FY 2019-
20-Not applicable

	 NAS 34 : Interim Financial Reporting

	 Impracticable to restate the corresponding previous interim period information-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The financial 
institution has utilized this carve out.

	 NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Incurred Loss Model to measure the Impairment Loss on 
Loan and Advances or impairment provision as per Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) directive whichever is higher- compulsory-
up to FY 2019-20. The Bank loans and advances are greater as per NRB Directive as compared to NFRS. Therefore, loans 
and advances are impaired as per NRB Directive. 

	 NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement-Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all 
previous years which is the part of effective interest rate-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The financial institution has utilized 
this carve out.

	 NAS 39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Impracticability to determine interest income on amortized 
cost Optional-up to FY 2019-20-The financial institution has utilized this carve out.

2.8	 Discounting
	 Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is material.

2.9	 Limitation of NFRS implementation 
	 If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS 

implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section. 

3.	 Significant Accounting Policies
	 The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies 

have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

3.1	 Basis of Measurement
	 The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for available –for-sale investments, assets 

held for sale and discontinued operations, other financial assets and liabilities held for trading and financial assets and 
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair value.

	 The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where the accounting policies and judgements as 
required by the standards are consistently used and in case of deviations disclosed specifically.

3.2	 Basis of Consolidation
	 The financial institution does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements. 

3.3	 Cash & Cash Equivalent
	 The fair value of cash is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash in hand, balances 

with other bank and financial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities 
of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their value and used 
by the financial institution in the management of short-term commitment.

3.4	 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

3.4.1		Recognition
	 Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances due to customers, 
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are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the financial institution becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of 
assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Loans and advances to 
customers are recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’ account at fair value inclusive of transaction costs. 
The financial institution recognises due to customer balances when funds reach the bank.

3.4.2		Classification
	 The financial institution classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:

	 Financial assets and liabilities held for trading
	 The financial institution classifies financial assets or financial liabilities as held for trading when they have been purchased 

or issued primarily for short term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial instruments 
that are managed together for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit taking. Included in this 
classification are Government bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc. held primarily 
for the trading purpose.

	 Financial assets and financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

	 Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by management upon 
initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the 
following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

• 	 The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring 
the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis

	 Or

• 	 The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities, or both, which are managed, and their 
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy

	 Or

• 	 The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the cash flows 
that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first 
considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

	 Loans and receivables to Customers 

	 After initial measurement, loans and advances to customers are subsequently measured at amortisation over the period of 
loan. This practice is almost nearer to the effective interest method prescribed by NFRS. The method has been adopted 
as the cost for computation for interest on effective interest method is huge in terms of benefits to be received from the 
computation in the short run. 

	 Held-to-maturity
	 Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that 

the financial institution’s management has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. 

	 Available-for-sale. 
	 Available-for-sale assets are those non-derivative financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which 

may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or changes in interest rates, exchange rates, commodity prices or equity 
prices.

	 Financial liabilities held at amortised cost
	 Financial liabilities not classified held at fair value through profit or loss includes borrowings which are classified as 

amortised cost instruments.

3.4.3	Measurement
	 Initial measurement
	 All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost except in the case of financial assets and 

financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

	 Subsequent measurement
	 Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value, with 

gains and losses arising from changes in fair value taken directly to the statement of profit or loss. Interest and dividend 
income or expense is recorded in revenue according to the terms of the contract, or when the right to payment has been 
established.
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	 Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from changes in 
fair value taken to Other Comprehensive Income. The financial institution makes irrevocable election to route fair value 
changes through Other Comprehensive Income. 

	 Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Within this 
category loans and advances to the customers have been recognised at amortised cost using the method that very closely 
approximates effective interest rate method. The losses arising from impairment of such investments are recognised in the 
income statement within credit loss expense. If the financial institution were to sell or reclassify more than an insignificant 
amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity (other than in certain specific circumstances), the entire category 
would be tainted and would have to be reclassified as available-for-sale.

	 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, with any difference between proceeds net of directly 
attributable transaction costs and the redemption value recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the 
borrowings using the effective interest method.

3.4.4		De-recognition
	 Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or where the financial 

institution has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all the risks and rewards have 
been neither retained nor transferred and the financial institution has retained control, the assets continue to be recognised 
to the extent of the financial institution’s continuing involvement.

	 Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability 
and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

3.4.5		Impairment of Loans and Advances

	 The financial institution reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each Reporting date to assess whether an 
impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or loss. In particular, the Management’s judgment is required 
in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the impairment loss. These estimates 
are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the 
provisions made.

	 The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is based on 
Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating 
these cash flows, Management makes judgments about a borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of any 
underlying collateral. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits, and the workout strategy and estimate of cash flows 
considered recoverable. 

	 Individual assessment of impairment of exposures means establishing whether objective evidence of impairment exists, 
estimation of the present value of future cash flows, and calculation of the value of impairment for each individual receivable 
from the borrower included in this assessment. 

	 The financial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment. The bank 
determines, for each individual loan to be assessed for individual impairment, whether they expect to collect their 
receivables from expected future cash flows (going concern) or from collateral realization (gone concern). If a financial 
institution identifies objective evidence of impairment, the financial institution indicates, at single debtor level, the most 
realistic sources of repayment (collection approach/strategy) based on all available information regarding such borrower’s 
financial position and performances. The financial institution assesses whether collection will be made from the borrower`s 
expected future operating cash flows (borrower continues to perform business activities – going concern) or on the basis 
of collateral enforcement and realization (expectation that the borrower ceases to exist – gone concern). In both cases, 
financial institution uses conservative assumptions relating to the estimation of the expected cash flows, taking into account 
current economic conditions and the financial institution’s own economic forecasts.

	 When estimating impairment based on collateral realization, the recoverable amount is the present value of the net inflow 
from collateral realization (taking into account the priority of claims), discounted by applying the original effective interest 
rate to the expected time to realization.
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A collective impairment provision is established for:
v	  Groups of homogeneous loans and advances that are not considered individually significant; and 
v 	 Groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired
	 Since, the financial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment, collective 

impairment provision has not been considered.
	 As stated in 2.7 the financial institution loans and advances is greater considering the NRB directive as compared to NFRS 

impairment provisioning. Therefore, provisioning as per NRB directive is applied. 

3.4.6		Impairment of Financial Investments – Available-for-Sale
	 The financial institution also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there has been a 

significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost along with the historical share price movements, duration 
and extent up to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost. 

3.4.7	Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
	 The financial institution assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash generating unit (CGU) 

at each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do so. This requires the 
estimation of the ‘Value in use’ of such individual assets or the CGUs. Estimating ‘Value in use’ requires the Management 
to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset or the CGU and also to select a suitable discount rate 
in order to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This valuation requires the financial institution to make 
estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates and hence, they are subject to uncertainty. 

3.5	 Trading Assets
	 Trading assets are those assets that the financial institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near 

term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under this account 
head. The other trading asset includes non-derivative financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB Bonds, 
Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.

3.6	 Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
	 Financial institution doesn’t deal with any derivative financial instruments.

3.7	 Property and Equipment
	 All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes 

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

	 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the financial institution and the cost 
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit or loss during 
the financial period in which they are incurred.

	 Freehold land is not depreciated although it is subject to impairment testing. Depreciation on other assets is calculated 
using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

	 Vehicle	 7 Years

	 Furniture and Fixture	 5 Years

	 Leasehold	 5 Years

	 Computer and Office Equipment	 5 Years

	 Machinery	 5 Years

	 The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of financial position 
date.  The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not material.

	 At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying amount is 
determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately to the recoverable amount.

	 Assets with costs less than NPR 5,000 are charged off on purchase as revenue expenditure.

	 Gains and losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.8	 Intangible assets
	 Acquired Intangible Assets
	 Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that the future 

economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortised on the basis of their expected useful lives.  
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Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific 
software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalised where it is probable that it will generate future 
economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortised over the period of 5 years in Straight Line method 
(SLM).  Costs associated with maintaining software are recognised as an expense as incurred. 

At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying amount is 
determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.

3.9	 Investment Property
	 Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and non-current assets held for sale under 

relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head. The Non-Banking Assets acquired by the financial 
institution is classified as investment property. 

3.10	 Income Tax

3.10.1 Current tax 
	 Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from, or paid to, the taxation authorities of Nepal. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that 
are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in Nepal. The liabilities recognised for the purpose of current 
Income tax, including fees, penalties are included under this head.

3.10.2	 Deferred Tax Liabilities
	 Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of 

assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax 
rate applicable to the financial institution as at the reporting date which is expected to apply when the related deferred 
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the 
temporary differences can be utilised.

	 Deferred tax relating to items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or charged directly to equity and 
is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss together with the deferred gain or loss.

3.11	 Deposits, Debt securities issued and subordinate Liabilities
	 The deposits held by the financial institution on behalf of its customers are classified as financial liabilities and measured 

at amortised cost under effective interest method. The financial institution does not have any debt securities issued and 
subordinated liabilities. 

3.12	 Provisions
	 Provisions are recognised in respect of present obligations arising from past events where it is probable that outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligations and they can be reliably estimated.

3.13	 Revenue Recognition
	 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the financial institution 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is 
recognised.

3.13.1	 Interest Income
	 Interest Income include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment securities 

measure at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan 
and advances to staff etc.

	 Interest income on loans and advances is recognized on amortised principal which is nearer to the effective interest 
method suggested by NFRS. The adoption of effective interest method is not possible due to constraints of time, effort 
and cost in short term compared to the benefits it provides. Interest of loans and advances which are significantly impaired 
are not recognized. 

	 Interest income on government bond, treasury bills and bank balances are recognized under effective interest method. 
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3.13.2	 Fees and commissions
	 Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant 

act performed. Service Fee Income/Expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless it is impracticable to recognize as 
allowed through carve-out on NFRS.   

3.13.3	 Dividend Income
	 Dividend income is recognised when the financial institution’s right to receive the payment is established, which is 

generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

3.13.4	 Net Trading Income
	 Net trading income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value and the related interest income or expense 

and dividends, for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading.

3.13.5	 Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss
	 Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments designated at fair value through profit 

or loss are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Contractual interest income and 
expense on financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within net interest income.

3.14	 Interest Expense
	 For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as available-for-sale and 

financial instruments designated at FVTPL, interest expense is recorded using the EIR unless it is impracticable. 

3.15	 Employee Benefits

3.15.1	 Retirement Benefits

	 The financial institution has schemes of retirement benefits namely Gratuity, Provident Fund and Medical Allowance. 

	 Retirement benefit obligations

	 The financial institution operates a defined contribution plans as provident fund contribution.

	 For Provident Fund, the financial institution pays contributions to the publicly administered provident fund plans (named 
Employee’s Provident Fund) on a mandatory basis, and such amounts are charged to operating expenses. The financial 
institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

	 The new Labour Act 2074 is applicable from Bhadra 19, 2074 which requires payment of minimum Gratuity of at least 
8.33% of basic salary to all staff (equal to one month salary per year). The financial institution has not yet decided for 
the revision of its Employees Byelaws as per New Labour Act. Further the bye laws also needs to be approved from the 
regulator. As the act is already in force, the financial institution has decided to provide gratuity to old staff who are in 
service now on the basis of personnel policy of the institution till Ashadh End, 2076. After that the institution has decided 
to provide 8.33% of basic salary as gratuity for all staff for gratuity benefit (both nature of staff and period of service). 
Since, the liability of gratuity is not significantly material for current year, the financial institution has not carried out 
actuarial valuation.  

3.15.2	 Long Term Benefit Liability (Accumulated Leave)
	 Long Term Benefit Liability
	 The financial institution provides accumulated leave benefit under its staff byelaw. The Home Leave is accumulated up 

to 90 days and Sick Leave is accumulated up to 45 days. 

	 Accumulated leave benefits are treated as long term benefit liability. Accumulated leave obligations are estimated on the 
basis of actuarial Valuation. Long term benefit liability are not subject to same degree of uncertainty as defined benefit 
plan. Therefore re-measurement gain/(loss) on accumulated leave is charged to Profit and Loss account. 

	 The financial institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

	 Since, the liability of leave is not significantly material for current year, the financial institution has not carried out 
actuarial valuation.  

3.15.3	 Staff Bonus
	 Provision for bonus has been made at 10% of net profit including such bonus as prescribed by the directive of Nepal 

Rastra Bank. 

3.16	 Leases
	 The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement 

and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or 
assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.
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	 Financial Institution as a lessee
	 Leases that do not transfer to the financial institution substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of 

the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on 
a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

	 Financial Institution as a lessor
	 Leases where the financial institution does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset 

are classified as operating leases. Rental income is recorded as earned based on the contractual terms of the lease in other 
operating income. 

3.17	 Foreign Currency Translation
	 Foreign currency transactions are translated into the NPR using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the 

transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from translation at 
year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit 
or loss, except when recognised in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary assets that are measured at fair value are 
translated using exchange rate at the date that fair value was determined.

	 The financial institution is not involved in any kind of foreign currency transaction during this year.

3.18	 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
	 In the ordinary course of business, the financial institution issues performance guarantees, bid bond guarantees and 

advance payment guarantee. These guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statement (within ‘contingent 
liabilities’) at guaranteed value. The premium received is recognised in the income statement in net fees and commission 
income on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee.

3.19	 Share Capital and Reserves

3.19.1	 Share Capital

	 Financial instruments issues are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other financial 
assets or issue available number of own equity instruments.  Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new 
shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.

	 Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in which they are declared.

	 The issue expenses for the issue was charged in the year of issue and though the impact from past of the financial 
institutions’ equity the amount has not been adjusted with the share capital and the financial institution considered the 
impact to be immaterial. 

3.19.2	 Reserves

	 The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.

	 General Reserve
	 There is a regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of the net profit to the general reserve until the reserve is twice the paid 

up share capital.  The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profits over the years.

	 No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount in General/ Statutory Reserve.

	 Assets Revaluation Reserve
	 Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment Property) 

shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but 
may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market value and tax 
consequences of revaluation. The financial institution has followed cost model therefore no assets revaluation reserve is 
created. 

	 Capital Reserve
	 The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall not be available 

for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining amount for the 
unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of merger and acquisition etc are 
presented under this heading.

	 Special Reserve
	 Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of NRB are 

represented as special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning account are presented 
under this heading.
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	 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
	 The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit as per NRB Directive 

is presented under this account head. 

	 Investment Adjustment Reserve
	 It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in Bank’s investments as directed by the 

Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank. Bank & Financial Institutions are required to create Investment Adjustment Reserve 
equal to 2% of Value of investment. 

	 Regulatory Reserve
	 The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the financial institution to this reserve as per the Directive 

of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend 
(cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve shall 
include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and 
impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower impairment is recognized under NFRS), amount equals to 
deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRS 
etc.

	 Other reserve 
	 Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) are presented under thus by disclosing 

accounting heads.

3.20	 Earnings per share
	 The financial institution measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for 

the period.  The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required 
by NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share.

	 There are no instruments, such as convertibles, that would require dilution of EPS, therefore diluted EPS has not been 
computed and disclosed. 

3.21	 Segmental Reporting
	 The financial institution’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Geographical Segments. Geographical 

segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank’s management, which is 
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the geographical segments. All transactions between 
business segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in 
Head Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment 
performance.

	 The financial institution has determined segments based on the location by the management for decision making purpose.  
Such segmental information has been provided under Disclosures & Additional Information (Point.No 5.3). 

	 No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the financial 
institution’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.

3.22	 Interim Financial Reporting
	 Interim reports corresponding to the financial statements had been reported in accordance with the regulatory reporting 

requirements. Those statements have been published quarterly in national level newspaper. The financial institution has 
utilized the benefits provided by Carve-out on NFRS for reinstatement of earlier year figures.
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4.1  Cash and cash equivalent	
Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 

Cash in Hand  48,300,192  1,728,138  5,871,863 
Balances with B/Fis  737,299,082  258,576,853  781,614 
Money at call and short notice  -    -    149,265,367 
Other  -    -    -   
Total  785,599,274  260,304,991  155,918,843 

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Statutory balances with NRB  132,577,050  32,553,648  8,433,789 
Securities purchased under resale agreement  -    -    -   
Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -    -   
Total  132,577,050  32,553,648  8,433,789 

4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Placement with domestic B/FIs  -    -    -   
Placement with Foreign B/FIs  -    -    -   
Less: Allowances for impairement  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Held for trading
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Held for risk management
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Total  -    -    -   

4.5 Other Trading assets

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Treasury Bills  -    -   
Government bond  -    -    -   
NRB bonds  -    -    -   
Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -    -   
Equities  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   
Pledged  -    -    -   
Non- Pledged  -    -    -   

Best Finance Company Limited
Schedules to Financial Statement

Particulars	  2075-76 	  2074-75 	  2073-74 
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4.6 Loans and advances to B/FIs

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Loan to Microfinance Institutions  87,523,562  30,005,034 
Other  -    -    -   
Less: Allowances for Impairment  (874,950)  (300,000)  -   
Total  86,648,612  29,705,034  -   

4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Balance as at Shrawan 1  300,000 
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year  574,950  300,000 
Recoveries/Reversal
Amount written off
Balance as at Ashad end  874,950  300,000  -   

4.7 Loans and advances to customers

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Loans and advances measured at amortized  2,130,547,452  251,649,431  201,933,827 
Less: Impairment allowances
Individual Impairment  -    -    -   
Portfolio Impairment  (367,115,450)  (139,389,283)  (170,223,415)
Net amount  1,763,432,002  112,260,148  31,710,412 
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -    -   
Total  1,763,432,002  112,260,148  31,710,412 

4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances  - By product

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Product
Term Loans  137,654,442  2,952,574  552,891 
Overdraft  230,751,611 
Trust Receipt/Import Loans  1,393,000 
Demand and other Working Capital Loans  102,429,721 
Personal Residential Loans  114,456,249  40,485,432  28,045,657 
Real Estate Loans  100,154,181 
Margin Lending Loans  16,076,056  12,537,650  3,072,588 
Hire Purchase Loans  197,492,490  23,192,431  13,218,052 
Deprived Sector Loans  55,921,789  392,000  7,892,000 
Bills Purchased
Staffs Loans  5,490,789  954,973  1,798,349 
Other  1,144,075,187  170,837,405  147,302,780 
Sub-total  2,105,895,515  251,352,465  201,882,317 
Interest Receivable  24,651,937  296,966  51,510 
Grand Total  2,130,547,452  251,649,431  201,933,827 



– 32 – @# cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances  - By Currency

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Nepalese Rupee  2,130,547,452  251,649,431  201,933,827 
Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound
Euro
Japanese Yen
Chinese Yuan
Other
Grand Total  2,130,547,452  251,649,431  201,933,827 

4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Secured
Moveable/Immoveable Assets  1,994,822,341  204,299,165  200,083,968 
Gold and Silver  4,009,000  -    -   
Guarantee of Domestic BFIs  -    -    -   
Government Guarantee  4,015,316  -    -   
Guarantee of International Rated Bank  -    -    -   
Collateral of Export Document  -    -    -   
Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt  49,253,992  19,700,000  -   
Collatereal of Government Securities  -    -    -   
Counter Guarantee  -    -    -   
Personal Guarantee  15,626,118  7,730,185  1,798,349 
Other Collateral  38,168,748  19,623,116  -   
Sub Total  2,105,895,516  251,352,465  201,882,317 
Unsecured  24,651,937  296,966  51,510 
Grand Total  2,130,547,453  251,649,431  201,933,827 

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  139,389,282  170,148,415  171,736,384 
Impairment loss for the year:  (77,890,554)  (30,759,132)  (1,512,970)
Charge for the year  -    -    -   
Recoveries/reversal during the year  (77,890,554)  (30,759,132)  (1,512,970)
Write- offs  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement  305,616,721 
Balance at Ashad end  367,115,450  139,389,282  170,223,415 
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Impairment loss for the year:  -    -    -   
Charge/(reversal) for the year  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at Ashad end  -    -    -   
Total allowances for impairment  367,115,450  139,389,282  170,223,415 
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4.8 Investment in securities

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Investment securities designated at FVTPL  -    -    -   
Investment securities measured at amortized cost  180,000,000  -    -   
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI  19,718,848  194,500  194,500 
Total  199,718,848  194,500  194,500 

4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cost

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Debt Securities  -    -   
Government Bond  180,000,000  -    -   
Government treasury bills  -    -    -   
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -    -    -   
Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments  -    -    -   
Other
Less: Specific allowances for impairment  -    -    -   
Total  180,000,000  -    -   

4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other Other comprehensive income

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Equity Instrument
Quoted equity securities  6,902,648  -    -   
Unquoted equity securities  12,816,200  194,500  194,500 
Total  19,718,848  194,500  194,500 
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4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities

Particulars
 2075-76  2074-75  2073-74

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value
Investment in quoted equity
1	 National Hydro Power  1,388,982  512,000 
	 8000 shares of Rs. 173.622 each
2	 National Micro Finance Limited  2,500,000  2,500,000 
	 25,000 shares of Rs. 100 each
3	 HIDCL  579,300  932,673 
	 6,372 shares of Rs. 100 each
4	 Nyadi Group Power Co. Ltd.  57,900  73,776 
	 636 shares of Rs. 100 each
5	 Khani Khola Hyro Power Co. 

Ltd.  1,600  1,056 

	 16 shares of Rs. 100 each
6	 RSDC Laghu Bitta  1,400  6,860 
	 20 shares of Rs. 100 each
7	 Arun Kabeli Power Co. Ltd.  29,500  55,460 
	 295 shares of Rs. 100 each
8	 Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.  2,480,925  2,784,090 
	 3,090 shares of Rs. 100 each
9	 United Modi Hydro Power Ltd.  33,700  36,733 
	 337 shares of Rs. 100 each
	 Subtotal  7,073,307  6,902,648  -    -    -    -   
	 Investment in Unquoted equity
1	 Nepal Clearing House  2,025,200  2,025,200  94,500  94,500  94,500  94,500 
	 24,302 Shares of Rs. 100 Each
2	 Karja Suchana Kendra  791,000  791,000  100,000  100,000  100,000  100,000 
	 79,083 Shares of Rs. 100 Each
3	 General Insurance Company 

Limited (Note 2)
	 100,000 Shares of Rs. 100 Each  10,000,000  10,000,000  -    -    -    -   
	 Subtotal  12,816,200  12,816,200  194,500  194,500  194,500  194,500 
Grand Total  19,889,507  19,718,848  194,500  194,500  194,500  194,500 
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4.9 Current tax Assets/Liability

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Current tax assets  65,744,197  4,367,001  3,100,859 
Current year Income Tax Assets  65,744,197  4,367,001  3,100,859 
Tax Assets of Prior Periods
Current tax liabilities  17,274,696  369,212  -   
Current year Income Tax Liabilities  16,368,891  369,212  -   
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods  905,804  -    -   
Total of income tax assets/(liabilities)  48,469,502  3,997,789  3,100,859 

4.10 Investment In subsidiaries

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    -    -   
Total Investment  -    -    -   
Less: Impairment Allowances
Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -   

4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74
  Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries 

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74
  Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank

Particulars  Percentage of owneship held by the bank
 2075-76  2074-75  2073-74

….................Ltd
 -    -    -   

….................Ltd
 -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -   
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4.10.4: Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries

Particulars
2075-76  Current Year

Ltd. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%)  -   
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  -   
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad end  -   
Dividend Paid to NCI  -   

 2074-75 Previous Year
Ltd. Ltd.

Equity interest held by NCI (%)  -   
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  -   
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad end  -   
Dividend paid to NCI

 2073-74 Previous Year
Ltd. Ltd.

Equity interest held by NCI (%)  -   
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  -   
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end  -   
Dividend paid to NCI

4.11 Investment In associates

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74
  Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value 

Investment in Quoted associates  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted associates  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total Investment  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Less: Impairment Allowances  -    -   
Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74
  Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value   Cost   Fair Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74
Cost  Fair Value Cost   Cost   Fair Value   Cost  

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   
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4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Bank

Particulars
Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
 -    -    -   
 -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -   

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

Total - - -

4.12 Investment Properties

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Investment Properties measured at Fair Value
Balance as on Shrwawan 01  4,197,000  16,560,500  16,560,500 
Addition/(Disposal) during the year  37,122,893  (12,363,500)  -   
Net Changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/Transfer
Net Amount  41,319,893  4,197,000  16,560,500 
Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on Shrawan 01  -    -    -   
Addition/(Disposal) during the year
Adjustment/Transfer
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss
Net Amount  -    -    -   
Total  41,319,893  4,197,000  16,560,500 
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Particulars Goodwill
Software

Other Total Asar end
Purchased Developed

Cost
As on Shrawan 01 2074  -    768,000  -    -    768,000 
Addition during the year  -    -    -    -   
Acquisition  -    -    -    -   
Capitalization  -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashad end 2075  -    768,000  -    -    768,000 
Addition during the Year  -    -    -    -   
Acquisition  -    -    -    -   
Capitalization  -    -    -    -   
Transferred from Synergy Finance Ltd  166,336  166,336 
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashad end 2076  934,336  -    -    934,336 
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01. 2074  -    102,400  -    102,400 
Amortisation charge for the year  -    133,120  -    -    133,120 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
As on Ashad end 2075  235,520  -    -    235,520 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -   
Amortisation charge for the year  -    66,896  -    -    66,896 
Disposals  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    3,408  -    -    3,408 
As on Ashad end 2076  -    305,824  -    -    305,824 
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2074  -    665,600  -    -    665,600 
As on Ashad end 2075  -    532,480  -    -    532,480 
As on Ashad end 2076  -    628,512  -    -    628,512 
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4.15 Deferred Taxes Assets/(Liabilities)

Particulars
 2073-74

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

 Net Deferred Tax 
Assets /(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
Loans and Advances to Customers  -    (15,453)  (15,453)
Investment Properties  -    -    -   
Investment Securities  -    (58,350)  (58,350)
Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
Property and Equipment  (71,033)  -    (71,033)
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan  1,190,280  -    1,190,280 
Employees' Leave Liability  480,499  -    480,499 
Lease Liabilities  844,779  -    844,779 
Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
Other Temporary Differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  2,444,526  (73,803)  2,370,723 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  2,531,221  -    2,531,221 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2073/74  4,901,944 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2073  9,486,576 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (4,584,632)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss  (2,647,515)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income

 -   

Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   

Particulars
2074-75

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

 Net Deferred Tax 
Assets /(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
Loans and Advances to Customers  -    (90,600)  (90,600)
Investment Properties  -    -    -   
Investment Securities  (58,350)  (58,350)
Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
Property and Equipment  199,795  199,795 
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan  1,123,192  -    1,123,192 
Employees' Leave Liability  515,219  -    515,219 
Lease Liabilities  1,044,621  -    1,044,621 
Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
Other Temporary Differences  1,348,970  -    1,348,970 
Deferred tax on temporary differences  4,231,796  (148,950)  4,082,846 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  1,856,484  -    1,856,484 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2074/75  5,939,330 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2074  (4,901,944)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  1,037,386 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss  1,037,386 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income

 -   

Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   
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Particulars
2075-76

 Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

 Net Deferred Tax 
Assets /(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items  -    -    -   
Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -   
Investment Properties  -    -    -   
Investment Securities  -    -    -   
Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
Property and Equipment  (18,953,536)  (18,953,536)
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan  9,483,690  9,483,690 
Employees' Leave Liability  2,400,268  -    2,400,268 
Lease Liabilities  1,367,386  -    1,367,386 
Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
Other Temporary Differences  -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  (5,702,192)  -    (5,702,192)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2075/76  (5,702,192)
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2075  (5,939,330)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (11,641,522)
Opening Adjustment due to merger  87,773,513 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss  (99,466,233)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income

 51,198 

Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   

4.16 Other Assets
Particulars 31-03-2076 32-03-2075 01-04-2074

Assets held for Sale  -    -    -   
Other Non-Banking Assets  -    -    -   
Bills Receivable  -    -    -   
Accounts Receivable  11,803,736  5,368,863  8,470,444 
Accrued Income  -    -    -   
Prepayments and Deposits  813,895  221,139  111,246 
Income Tax Deposit  -    -    -   
Deferred Employee Expenditure  -    -    -   
Other  31,649,353  5,703,726  1,991,426 
	 Stationery Stock  638,856  435,231  60,974 
	 Commission Receivable  -    -    -   
	 Deposit  30,364,558  3,828,390  487,848 
	 Branch Reconciliation  -    1,440,105  1,442,605 
	 Unwinding of Interest  645,939  -    -   
Grand Total  44,266,985  11,293,728  10,573,117 
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4.17  Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Money Market Deposits  -    -   
Interbank Borrowing  -    -    -   
Other Deposits from BFIs  90,903,000  25,258,000  -   
Settlement and Clearing Accounts  -    -    -   
Other Deposits from BFIs  -   
Total  90,903,000  25,258,000  -   

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Refinance from NRB  -    -    -   
Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -    -   
Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB  -    -    -   
Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -    -    -   
Other Payable to NRB  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.19 Derivative Financial instruments
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -   
Currency Swap  -    -    -   
Forward Exchange Contracts
Others
Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts.
Others  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.20 Deposits from customers
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Institutions Customers:  305,522,871  26,707,000  2,174,711 
Term deposits  83,954,000  23,670,000  -   
Call deposits  213,369,871  2,431,000  1,301,757 
Current deposits  8,199,000  606,000  872,954 
Other  -   
Individual Customers:  1,986,876,623  158,045,881  98,063,612 
Term deposits  1,126,736,466  83,130,000  3,670,000 
Saving deposits  839,206,994  73,598,881  94,393,612 
Current deposits  20,933,163  1,317,000  -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  2,292,399,494  184,752,881  100,238,322 
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4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit form customers
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Nepalese Rupee  2,292,399,494  184,752,881  100,238,322 
Indian Rupee  -    -    -   
United State dollar  -    -    -   
Great Britain pound  -    -    -   
Euro  -    -    -   
Japenese yen  -    -    -   
Chinese Yuan  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  2,292,399,494  184,752,881  100,238,322 

4.21 Borrowings
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government
Other Institutions  -    -    -   
Other
Sub total  -    -    -   
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Banks
Other institutions
Sub total  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.22 Provisions
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Provisions for redundancy  -    -    -   
Provision for restructuring  -    -    -   
Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -    -    -   
Onerous contracts  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Balance at Sawan 1  -    -    -   
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at  Ashad end  -    -    -   
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4.23 Other Liabilities
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations  31,612,300  3,743,974  3,967,601 
Liabilities for emloyees defined contribution obligations
Liabilities for leave  8,000,893  1,717,397  1,601,663 
Short term employee benefits  -    -    -   
Bills payable  -    -    -   
Creditors and accruals  11,556,229  1,595,907  6,230,628 
Interest payable on deposits  12,450,135  156,482  168,336 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -    -   
Liabilities on defered grant income  -    -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  594,563  -    -   
Liabilities under Finance Lease  4,557,954  3,482,069  2,815,930 
Employee bonus payable  11,777,443  4,425,390  -   
Other Liabilities  31,715,394  15,414,438  9,532,586 
	 Audit Fee Payable  390,250  223,000  -   
	 TDS Payable  4,088,308  398,005  285,628 
	 Others  27,236,836  14,793,433  9,246,958 
Total  112,264,912  30,535,657  24,316,743 

4.23.1. Defined Benefit Obligation
The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :	

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Present value of unfunded obligations  -    -    -   
Present value of funded obligations  -    -    -   
Total present value of obligations  -    -    -   
Fair value of plan assets  -    -    -   
Present value of net obligations  -    -    -   
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations  -    -    -   

4.23.2: Plan Assets
Plan assets comprise

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Equity securities  -    -    -   
Government bonds  -    -    -   
Bank deposit  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

	 Audit
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4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations	

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Actuarial losses  -    -    -   
Benefits paid by the plan  -    -    -   
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest  -    -    -   
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end  -    -    -   

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Contributions paid into the plan  -    -    -   
Benefits paid during the year  -    -    -   
Actuarial (losses) gains  -    -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -    -   
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end - - -

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Current service costs  -    -    -   
Past service costs-(non Vested)  -    -    -   
Past service costs (Vested)  -    -    -   
Interest on obligation  -    -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -    -   
Total - - -

4.23.7: Actuarial  assumptions

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Discount rate  -    -    -   
Expected return on plan asset  -    -    -   
Future salary increase  -    -    -   
Withdrawal rate  -    -    -   

4.24 Debt secutities issued

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit 
or loss

 -    -    -   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Acturial (gain)/loss  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   
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4.25 Subordinate Liabilities

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Redeemable preference shares  -   
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)  -    -   
Other  -   
Total

4.26  Share Capital

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Ordinary Shares 810,015,789  297,513,000 132,228,000
Convertible Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -    -   
Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -    -   
Perpetual debt (Equity component only)  -    -    -   
Calls in Advance in Ordinary Shares  -    -   
Total 810,015,789 297,513,000 132,228,000

4.26.1 Share capital detail

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Authorised capital
10,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 250,000,000
Issued Capital
2,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2073-74) 200,000,000
2,975,130 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 74/75)  297,513,000 
8,100,157.89 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 75/76) 810,015,789
Suscribed and paid up capital
1,322,280 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2073-74) 132,228,000
2,975,130 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2074/75  297,513,000 
8,100,157.89 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2075/76) 810,015,789
Total 810,015,789 297,513,000 132,228,000

4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

% of holding Amount % of holding Amount % of holding Amount
Domestic ownership 100.00%  810,015,789 100.00%  297,513,000 100.00%  132,228,000 
Nepal Government
 "A" class licensed institutions
 Other licensed institutions
 Other Institutions
 Public 39.35%  318,714,672 40.02%  119,067,000 40.05%  52,953,000 
 Other 60.65%  491,301,117 59.98%  178,446,000 59.95%  79,275,000 
Foreign ownership
Total 100.00%  810,015,789 100.00%  297,513,000 100.00%  132,228,000 
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4.27 Reserves

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Statutory general reserve  169,706,215  48,945,909  40,432,065 
Exchange equilisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve  2,166,023  425,692  -   
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve  111,627,788  -    -   
Investment adjustment reserve  -    -    -   
Capital reserve  3,628,619 
Assets revaluation reserve  -    -    -   
Fair value reserve  (119,461)  -    -   
Dividend Equalisation Reserve
Actuarial gain/(Loss) Reserve  -    -    -   
Capital Adjustment/Equalisation Fund  -    -    87,967,000 
Special reserve
Deferred Tax Reserve  -    4,644,070  6,328,753 
Other reserve  502,820  112,043  65,896 
Total  287,512,003  54,127,714  134,793,714 

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Contingent liabilities  450,000  -    -   
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  -    -    -   
Capital commitment  -    -    -   
Lease Commitment  -    -    -   
Litigation  19,987,287  -    -   
Total  20,437,287  -    -   

4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Acceptance and documentary credit  -    -   
Bills for collection  -    -   
Forward exchange contracts  -    -   
Guarantees  450,000  -    -   
Underwriting commitment  -    -   
Other commitments  -    -   
Total  450,000  -    -   

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Undisbursed amount of loans  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of overdrafts  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   
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4.28.3: Capital commitments
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Total  -    -   

4.28.4: Lease commitments
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 

Operating lease commitments
"Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable  
operating lease, where the bank is lessee"
     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5     years  -    -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Grand Total  -    -    -   

4.28.5: Litigation
Contingent Tax Liabilities	 19, 987, 287 

4.29  Interest Income
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Cash and cash equivalent  39,557,006  13,828,742 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Placement with bank and financial institutions  -    -   
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers  320,917,211  25,504,825 
Investment securities  9,497,716  -   
Loan and advances to staff  643,066  -   
Other Interest Income
Total interest income  370,614,999  39,333,567 
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4.30 Interest Expense
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Due to bank and financial institutions  -    -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Deposits from customers  213,205,495  15,678,474 
Borrowing  -    -   
Debt securities issued  -    -   
Subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Other Charges  -    -   
Total Interest expense  213,205,495  15,678,474 

4.32 Fees and commission Expense
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

ATM management fees
VISA/Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/Swift fees.
Remittance fees and commission
Other fees and commission expense  -   
Total Fees and Commission Expense  -    -   

4.31 Fees and commission income
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Loan administration fees  -    -   
Service fees  15,454,186  1,042,410 
Consortium fees
Commitment fees
DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  -    -   
Renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees  -    -   
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees  -    -   
Commission on letter of credit  -    -   
Commission on guarantee contracts issued  -    -   
Commission on share underwriting/issue
Locker rental  35,625  -   
Other fees and commision income  3,124,850  1,468,133 
Total Fees and Commission Income  18,614,661  2,510,543 
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4.34 Other Operating Income
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Foreign exchange revauation gain  -    -   
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities  -    -   
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments  1,120,343  166,750 
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  108,978  -   
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver
Other Operating Income  73,468,098 
Total  74,697,419  166,750 

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers  (77,315,604)  (30,534,131)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets  2,738,976  (619,251)
Total  (74,576,628)  (31,153,382)

4.33 Net Trading Income
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Changes in fair value of trading assets  -    -   
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets  -    -   
Interest income on trading assets  -    -   
Dividend income on trading assets  -    -   
Gain/loss foreign exchange transation  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Net Trading Income  -    -   
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4.37 Other Operating Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Directors' fee  732,500  501,000 
Directors' expense  820,772  117,009 
Auditors' remuneration  622,222  361,600 
Other audit related expense  78,041  59,485 
Professional and legal expense  364,071  85,500 
Office administration expense (4.37 A)  27,057,226  3,618,174 
Operating Lease expense (4.37 B)  21,134,341  2,405,773 
Operating expense of investment properties  -    -   
Corporate social responsibility expense  5,500  3,000 
Onerous lease provisions  -    -   
Other Expenses  1,731,865  237,020 
	 Repair & Maintenance Buildings  123,195  -   
	 Repair & Maintenance Vehicle  520,712  174,162 
	 Repair & Maintenance Others  367,479  17,685 
	 Repair & Maint.. Office Equipment & Furniture  720,479  45,173 
	 Share Issue Expenses  -    -   
	 Deposit Premium  -    -   
Total  52,546,538  7,388,561 

4.36 Personal Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Salary  28,855,221  4,899,499 
Allowances  18,961,251  2,185,386 
Gratuity Expense  5,490,525  310,256 
Provident Fund  2,699,944  422,910 
Uniform  1,903,419  -   
Training & development expense  640,826  197,968 
Leave encashment  4,613,932  635,583 
Medical  1,989,554  257,573 
Insurance  359,503  249 
Employees incentive  -    -   
Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   
Pension expense  -    -   
Finance expense under NFRS  643,066  -   
Other expenses related to staff  585,420  3,000 
Subtotal  66,742,661  8,912,424 
Employees bonus  11,777,443  4,425,390 
Grand Total  78,520,104  13,337,814 
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4.37 A Ofice Administration Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Insurance  1,419,920  199,851 
Postage, Telephone,  3,005,907  82,132 
Printing & Stationery  2,350,803  278,612 
Newspaper & Periodicals  143,772  34,850 
Advertisements  1,557,217  170,845 
Travelling Expenses  1,509,434  35,547 
Fuel Expenses  1,022,878  272,089 
Entertainment  -    33,607 
AGM Expenses  421,280  163,045 
Annual Fee  835,840  150,200 
Office Expenses  968,052  73,745 
Technical Service Fees  4,708,829  1,315,170 
Other Fees & taxes  1,280,175 
Miscelleneous Expenses  7,833,120  808,481 
Total  27,057,226  3,618,174 

4.37 B Operating Lease Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
House Rent Expenses  11,604,742  2,052,139 
Electricity Expenses  2,899,561  154,754 
Security Expenses  6,630,038  198,880 
Total  21,134,341  2,405,773 

4.38 Depreciation and Amortisation

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Depreciation on property and equipment  13,125,946  462,770 
Depreciation on investment property  -    -   
Amortisation of intangible assets  66,896  133,120 
Total  13,192,842  595,890 

4.39 Non Operating Income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Recovery of Loan written off  -    -   
Other Income  -   
Total  -    -   

4.40 Non Operating expense

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Loan written off  2,316,487  2,872,523 
Redundancy provision  -    -   
Expense of restructuring
Other expense.  (742,846)  585,520 
Total  1,573,641  3,458,043 



– 53 – @# cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

4.41 Income Tax Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Current Tax Expenses  17,274,696  369,212 
Current Year  16,368,891  369,212 
Adjustment for Prior Years  905,804  -   
Deferred tax Expenses  99,466,233  (1,037,386)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences  99,466,233  (1,037,386)
Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized Tax Losses  -    -   
Total Income tax expense  116,740,929  (668,175)

4.41.1: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit	

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Profit Before Tax  179,465,086  32,705,460 
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30%  53,839,526  9,811,638 
Add: Tax Effect of the expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose  14,704,695  7,258,284 
Less: Tax Effect on Exempt Income  (26,894,198)  (17,770,255)
Add/Less: Tax Effect on other Items  (25,281,131)  3,833,744 
Total Income Tax Expenses  16,368,891  3,133,412 
Effective Tax Rate 9.12% 9.58%
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Best Finance Company Limited
 Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss 

 As on 31st Ashad 2076 
 (As per NRB Regulation) 

 Particulars 31 Ashadh 2076  Restated 
32 Ashadh 2075

 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  62,724,157  33,373,634 
 Appropriations: 
 a. General reserve  (12,544,831)
 b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund  -   
 c. Capital redemption reserve  -   
 d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (627,242)
 e. Employees' training fund  -   
 f. Other  -   
 Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  49,552,084  33,373,634 
 Regulatory adjustment : 
 a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (11,250,631)
 b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -   
 c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  (877,526)
 d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  (26,031,533)
 e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 
 f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) 
 g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)  (73,468,098)
 h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  -   
 i. Other (+/-) 
 Distributable profit or (loss)  (62,075,704)  33,373,634 
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5.2 Capital Management

i. Qualitative disclosures

The Finance Company has maintained the capital adequacy as per Capital adequacy framework, 2007 (Updated July 2008) as 
required by Nepal Rastra Bank. The main objective of this framework is to develop a safe and sound financial system by way of 
sufficient amount of qualitative capital and risk management practices. The total equity of the Finance Company comprises of 
paid up capital, statutory reserves and other reserves. The Finance Company does not have any other complex or hybrid capital 
instruments. Capital Adequacy Ratio as per Basel II as on Ashad End 2076 is 31.03 percent and 32.34 percent of Core Capital 
fund and Total Capital Fund respectively.

Assessment of capital adequacy of Finance Company is done on regular basis taking into considerations the exposure of financial 
institution. Also, the analysis of possible impact on capital adequacy is being done on regular basis taking into consideration the 
future impacts on assumptive basis. Capital adequacy of Finance Company and impact in capital due to future change in nature 
and size of business is discussed in Risk Management Committee and is summarized in board. Regular monitoring of nature 
of business is being done so that unexpected negative impact could not take place in capital adequacy of Finance Company. 
Reporting to regulatory body is being done as prescribed by compliance department.

The internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) is a comprehensive process which requires board and senior 
management oversight, monitoring, reporting and internal control reviews at regular intervals to ensure the alignment of 
regulatory capital requirement with the true risk profile of the Finance Company and thus ensure long-term safety and soundness 
of the Finance Company. The key components of an effective ICAAP are discussed below.

a.	 Board and senior management oversight
Board and senior management oversight management is responsible for understanding the nature and level of risk being taken by 
the Finance Company and how this risk relates to adequate capital levels. It is also responsible for ensuring that the formality and 
sophistication of the risk management processes is commensurate with the complexity of its operations. A sound risk management 
process, thus, is the foundation for an effective assessment of the adequacy of a Finance Company’s capital position.

The board of directors of the Finance Company is responsible for setting the Finance Company’s tolerance for risks. The board 
also ensures that management establishes a mechanism for assessing various risks; develops a system to relate these risks to the 
Finance Company’s capital level and sets up a method for monitoring compliance with internal policies. It is equally important 
that the board instills strong internal controls and thereby an effective control environment through adoption of written policies 
and procedures and ensures that the policies and procedures are effectively communicated throughout the Finance Company.

b.	 Sound Capital Assessment
Another crucial component of an effective ICAAP is the assessment of capital. In order to be able to make a sound capital 
assessment the Finance Company should, at minimum, have the following: 

	 Policies and procedures designed to ensure that the Finance Company identifies, measures, and reports all material risks; 
	 A process that relates capital to the level of risk; 
	 A process that states capital adequacy goals with respect to risk, taking account of the Finance Company’s strategic focus 
and business plan; and 
	 A process of internal control, reviews and audit to ensure the integrity of the overall management process. 

c.	 Comprehensive assessment of risk
All material risks faced by the Finance Company should be addressed in the capital assessment process. Nepal Rastra Bank 
recognizes that not all risks can be measured precisely. However, Finance Company should develop a process to estimate risks 
with reasonable certainties. In order to make a comprehensive assessment of risks, the process should, at minimum, address the 
following forms of risk.

1.	 Credit Risk
2.	 Credit Concentration Risk
3.	 Operational Risk
4.	 Market Risk
5.	 Liquidity Risk
d.	 Monitoring and reporting 

The Finance Company has established an adequate system for monitoring and reporting risk exposures and assessing how the 
Finance Company’s changing risk profile affects the need for capital. The Finance Company’s senior management or board of 
directors, on a regular basis, receives reports on the Finance Company’s risk profile and capital needs. These reports allow senior 
management to: 
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	 Evaluate the level and trend of material risks and their effect on capital levels; 

	 Evaluate the sensitivity and reasonableness of key assumptions used in the capital assessment measurement system; 

	 Determine that the Finance Company holds sufficient capital against the various risks and is in compliance with 
established capital adequacy goals; and 

	 Assess its future capital requirements based on the Finance Company’s reported risk profile and make necessary 
adjustments to the Finance Company’s strategic plan accordingly. 

e.	 Internal Control Review
The Finance Company’s internal control structure is essential to a sound capital assessment process. Effective control of the 
capital assessment process includes an independent review and, where appropriate, the involvement of internal or external audits. 
The Finance Company’s board of directors has a responsibility to ensure that management establishes a system for assessing the 
various risks, develops a system to relate risk to the Finance Company’s capital level, and establishes a method for monitoring 
compliance with internal policies. The board should regularly verify whether its system of internal controls is adequate to ensure 
well-ordered and prudent conduct of business. The bank should conduct periodic reviews of its risk management process to 
ensure its integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. Key areas that should be reviewed include: 

	 Appropriateness of the Finance Company’s capital assessment process given the nature, scope and complexity of its 
activities; 

	 Identification of large exposures and risk concentrations; 

	 Accuracy and completeness of data inputs into the Finance Company’s assessment process; 

	 Reasonableness and validity of scenarios used in the assessment process; and 

	 Stress testing and analysis of assumptions and inputs. 

5.2.2 Quantitative Disclosures

       1. Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy

•	 Tier I Capital & Breakdown of Its Components

Particulars Amount(‘000)
Paid up Equity Share Capital  810,015.79
 Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares  
 Share Premium  3,011.00
 Proposed Bonus Equity Shares  
 Statutory General Reserves    169,706.22
 Retained Earnings  (351,615.02)
 Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)  -
 Capital Redemption Reserve    
 Capital Adjustment Reserve 3,629.00
 Dividend Equalization Reserves  
 Other Free Reserve  
 Less: Goodwill  
 Less: Deferred Tax Assets -
 Less: Fictitious Assets
 Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions     
 Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests        
 Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits        
 Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments  
 Less: Reciprocal crossholdings   
 Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
 Less: Other Deductions  
Total Tier I Capital 634,746.99



– 57 – @# cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

•	 Tier II Capital & Breakdown of Its Components

Particulars Amount(‘000)
 Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share   
Subordinated Term Debt  
 Hybrid Capital Instruments     
General loan loss provision                  24,062.19 
 Exchange Equalization Reserve   
 Investment Adjustment Reserve   
Asset Revaluation Reserve  
 Other Reserves                     2,668.84 
Total Tier II Capital     26,731.03 

•	 Total Qualifying Capital

Particulars Amount(‘000)
Core Capital (Tier I)   634,746.99
Supplementary Capital (Tier II)       26,731.03
Total Capital Fund 661,478.02 

•	 Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Finance Company as per Basel II as on Ashad 2076 is 31.03 percent & 32.34 percent	  of Core 
Capital Fund and Total Capital Fund respectively.

       2. Risk Exposure

•	 Risk Weighted Exposure For Credit Risk, Market Risk & Operational Risk

Risk Weighted Exposures  Current Period  
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk          1,964,776.82 
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk             80,648.95 
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk                            -   
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Adjustment of Pillar II) 2,045,425.77

•	 Total Risk Weighted Exposure Calculation Table

Risk Weighted Exposures  Current Period  
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk          1,964,776.82 
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk             80,648.95 
 Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Adjustment of Pillar II) 2,045,425.77
Less: Supervisory Adjustments (If Any) -
Total Core Capital 634,746.99
Total Capital 661,478.02

•	 Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net):

Particulars Gross Amount (Rs’000) Loan Loss Provision (Rs’000) Net NPL (Rs’000)

Restructured -                      -                -   
Sub-Standard 52,581.84 13,145.46 39,436.38
Doubtful 54,645.94 27,322.97 27322.97
Loss 303,459.78 303,459.78 -
Total 410,687.56 343,928.21 66,759.35

5.0.3 Compliance With External Requirement
The Finance Company, at all times, has complied the externally imposed capital requirement.
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5.3 Classification of Financial assets & financial liabilities

Financial Assets Amortized Cost

Fair value 
through other 
comprehensive 

income

Fair value 
through profit or 

loss
 Total 

Cash in hand  48,300,192  48,300,192 
Balances with B/FIs  737,299,082  737,299,082 
Money at call and short notice  -    -   
Interbank placement  -    -   
Balance at NRB  132,577,050  132,577,050 
Derivative financial instrument  -   
Loans & Advances  2,218,071,014  2,218,071,014 
Government bonds  180,000,000  180,000,000 
Government treasury bills  -    -   
Equity investments  19,718,848  19,718,848 
Other assets  12,617,631  12,617,631 
Total Financial Assets  3,328,864,970  19,718,848  -    3,348,583,818 

Financial Liabilities Amortized Cost
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

 Total 
 Held for trading Designated at FVTPL

Deposits from customers  2,292,399,494  2,292,399,494 
Due to Banks & Financial Institutions  90,903,000  90,903,000 
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks  -    -   
Debt Securities  -    -   
Employee related liabilities  19,778,337  19,778,337 
Bills payable  -    -   
Creditors and accruals  11,556,229  11,556,229 
Interest payable on deposit  12,450,135  12,450,135 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  594,563  594,563 
Liabilities under Finance Lease  4,557,954  4,557,954 
Other liabilities  31,715,394  31,715,394 
Total Financial Liabilities  2,463,955,106  -    -    2,463,955,106 
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5.4 Operating Segment Information				  
1. General information				  
a) 	 Factors that management used to identify the entitys reportable segments				  
	 -	 Based on geographical segment			 
b) 	 Description of the types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives its revenues			
	 - 	 Loan & Advances to customer and other anciliary services
2. Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities							     

Particulars Province no 1 Province no 2 Province no 3 Province no 4 Province no 5  Total 
Revenues from external customers  184,472,868.73  48,242,208.31  176,154,243.26  408,869,320.30 
"Intersegment revenues"  -    -    -    -   
Net Revenue  184,472,868.73  48,242,208.31  176,154,243.26  408,869,320.30 
Interest revenue  134,949,512.31  40,940,159.19  159,876,953.68  335,766,625.18 
Interest expense  92,595,720.75  19,300,735.80  110,155,069.00  222,051,525.55 
Net interest revenue  42,353,791.56  21,639,423.39  49,721,884.68  113,715,099.63 
"Depreciation and amortisation"  4,433,389.09  273,034.21  3,593,447.05  8,299,870.35 
Segment profit /(loss)  46,787,180.65  21,912,457.60  53,315,331.73  122,014,969.98 
Entity's interest in the profit or loss of 
associates accounted for using equity 
method

 -    -    -    -   

Other material non-cash items:  -    -    -    -   
Provision for loan loss  277,589,849.80  26,430,283.18  62,602,125.51  366,622,258.49 
Impairment of assets  -    -    -    -   
Segment assets  2,463,710,987.78  287,038,292.17  1,254,162,307.27  4,004,911,587.22 
Segment liabilities  2,463,710,987.78  287,038,292.17  1,254,162,307.27  4,004,911,587.22 

4. Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities
(a) Revenue
Total revenues for reportable segment  408,869,320 
Other revenues  -   
Elimination of intersegment revenues  -   
Entity’s revenues  408,869,320 

(b) Profit or loss
Total profit or loss for reportable segments  122,014,970 
Other profit or loss  -   
Elimination of intersegment profits  -   
Unallocated amounts:
Profit before income tax  122,014,970 

(c) Assets
Total assets for reportable segments  4,004,911,587 
Other assets  -   
Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets  4,004,911,587 

3.	Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities			 
	 Not Applicable			 
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5. Information about geographical areas
Revenue from following geographical areas

(a)  Domestic  408,869,320 
Province 1  -   
Province 2  -   
Province 3  184,472,869 
Province 4  48,242,208 
Province 5  176,154,243 
Province 6  -   
Province 7  -   

(b) Foreign  -   
Total  408,869,320 

6. Information about major customers
Revenue from a single external customer doesnot exceed 10 percent or more of the entity's revenue.

(d) Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments  4,004,911,587 
Other liabilities  -   
Unallocated liabilities 
Entity’s liabilities  4,004,911,587 



– 61 – @# cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

Best Finance Company Limited	
			 
5.5 Share options and share based payment				  
The financial institution does not have any share option and share based payment.				  
				  
5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment				 
"Contingent Liabilities: 
Where the financial institution undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which an 
obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements as contingent 
liabilities"				  
				  
"Commitments: 
 Where the financial institution has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the 
form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the financial institution has not made payments at 
the reporting date, those instruments are included in these financial statement as commitments"				  
Details of contingent liabilities and commitments are given in note 4.28				 
				  
5.7 Related parties disclosures				  
Following has been identified as Related Parties for Bank under NAS 24 Related Parties:				  
a. Directors				  
b. Key Management Personnel of the financial institution				  
c. Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel				  

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Directors
Amir Dhoj Pradhan Padam Raj Neupane Padam Raj Neupane
Milan Thapa Milan Thapa Milan Thapa
Suraj Kshetri Suraj Kshetri Anjana Chakubaji
Krishnahari Shrestha Mahesh Prasad Adhikari Mahesh Prasad Adhikari
Dipak Dhakal Krishnahari Shrestha Laxmi Shrestha
Bimal Prasad Dhakal Babyjan Shrestha Bimal Prasad Dhakal

Bimal Prasad Dhakal
Key Managerial Personnel
Toya Raj Adhikari Maheshwor Pahari Maheshwor Pahari
Rajesh Prasad Manandhar Uddhab Raj Thapaliya Uddhab Raj Thapaliya
Anup Koirala Shalikram Chapagain Shalikram Chapagain
Ram Krishna Karki Rajeev Kumar Yadav
Manan Man Shakya

Transaction during the Year
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

Directors
Directors Sitting Fees  732,500.00  501,000.00  378,000.00 
Interest Paid to directors on deposits  89,332.07  141,376.02  6,284.88 
Other directors' expenses (if any)  820,772.00  117,009.00 
Total  1,642,604.07  759,385.02  384,284.88 
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration and Benefit Paid  8,389,128.23  3,950,323.47  875,710.01 
Post-Retirement Benefits
Other Long-term Benefits
Borrowing during the year
Interest on Borrowing
Interest on account balances  29,162.36  31,769.49  5,912.28 
Other transactions benefits if any
Total  8,418,290.59  3,982,092.96  881,622.29 
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Reporting Date Balances
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

Directors Deposits  775,675.55  1,003,822.84  1,321,316.30 
KMP Deposits  407,368.29  179,152.75  635,074.49 
Borrowings
Other Receivable payables if any
Total  1,183,043.84  1,182,975.59  1,956,390.79 

5.8 Merger and acquisition				  
The financial institution has acquired Synergy Finance Limited during the financial year and has started joint operation from 
2075.04.17.				  
				  
5.9 Additional disclosures of non consolidated entities				  
Not Applicable				  
				  
5.10 Events after reporting date.				  
"The financial institution  monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and / or non-
adjusting events after the end of the reporting period.  All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with additional disclosures 
and non-adjusting material events are disclosed in the notes with possible financial impact, to the extent ascertainable. 
There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 31 Ashad 2076 till the signing of this financial statement."
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5.11 Disclosure of effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRSs
5.11.1. Reconciliation of equity

Particulars
 

Explanatory 
Note 

" As at 01.04.2074 
(Date of Transition)"

" As at 32.03.2075 
(End of last period 

presented under 
previous GAAP) "

" As at 
31.03.2076 "

Total equity under Previous GAAP  97,854,963  219,999,916  718,248,423 
Adjustments under NFRSs:
Impairment on loan and advances  -    -    -   
Fair value & employees benefit 
accounting of staff loan

 -    -   

Lease accounting  1  (2,815,930)  (3,482,069)  (4,557,954)
Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value

 -    -    706,867 

Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value in associates

 -    -    -   

Dividend Income from Associates  -   
Revaluation of property & equipment  -   
Recognition of investment property  2  16,560,500  4,197,000  41,319,893 
Amortisation of debt securities issued  -   
Deferred tax  3  (1,426,809)  1,295,260  (98,119,775)
Defined benefit obligation of 
employees

 -    -    -   

Goodwill/Bargain purchase gain  4  -    73,468,098 
Interest income  5  51,510  302,000  17,858,145 
Share Issue Expenses  -   
Proposed Dividend  -    -    -   
Total Adjustment to equity  12,369,271  2,312,192  30,675,274 
Total Equity under NFRSs  110,224,234  222,312,108  748,923,697 
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5.11.2. Reconciliation of profit or loss

Particulars
 

Explanatory 
Note 

" As at 32.03.2075 
(End of last period 

presented under previous 
GAAP) "

" As at 31.03.2076"

Previous GAAP  42,569,219  91,313,560 
Adjustments under NFRSs:
Interest income 6  250,490  (4,472,666)
Impairment of loan and advances  -    -   
Employees benefit amortisation under staff loan  -    (643,066)
Defined benefit obligation of employee  -    -   
Operating lease expense 7  (666,139)  (1,075,885)
Provision for Investment  -    152,544 
Income from Investment in Associates  -    -   
Gain on Sales of Share Investment Classified to OCI  -    -   
Current Tax on Gain on Sales of Share Investment 
Classified to OCI  -    -   

Dividend from Associates  -    -   
Amortisation expense of debt securities  -    -   
Other operating income  -    -   
Interest expense  -    -   
Depreciation & Amortisation  -    -   
Share Issue Expenses Directly change to equity 8  1,230,706  682,578 
Share Issue Expenses Directly change to equity- Tax 
Impact 9  (369,212)  (204,773)

Others 10  -    73,468,098 
NBA Provision 11  (12,363,500)  2,970,000 
Deferred Tax 12  2,722,069  (99,466,233)
Share Issue Expenses  -    -   
Total Adjustment to profit or loss  (9,195,585)  (28,589,403)
Profit or loss under NFRSs  33,373,634  62,724,157 
Other Comprehensive Income  -    (119,461)
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs  33,373,634  62,604,696 

1.	 Lease payment accounted on SLM Basis.	
2. 	 Adjustment of Provison of NBA as per NFRS	
3. 	 Deferred tax adjustment as per NFRS	
4. 	 Adjustment for bargain purchase gain due to merger	
5. 	 Adjustment of Accured Interest Receivable as per NFRS	
6. 	 Adjustment of Accured Interest Receivable as per NFRS	
7. 	 Lease payment accounted on SLM Basis.	
8. 	 Share Issue expenses charged to equity instead of Profit/Loss.	
9. 	 Tax effect of share issue expenses directly charged to equity	
10. 	Adjustment for bargain purchase gain due to merger	
11. 	Adjustment of Provison of NBA as per NFRS	
12. 	Deferred tax adjustment as per NFRS	
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5.11.4. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Particulars " Explanatory  
Note"

 As at 31.03.2075 (End of last period presented under 
previous GAAP) 

 Previous GAAP  Effect of Transition 
to NFRS 

 Amount as per 
NFRS 

Interest Income 1  39,083,077  250,490  39,333,567 
Interest Expense  (15,678,474)  -    (15,678,474)
Net Interest Income  23,404,603  (250,490)  23,655,093 
Fee and Commission Income  2,510,543  -    2,510,543 
Fee and Commission Expense 2  1,315,170  (1,315,170)  -   
Net Fee and Commission Income  1,195,373  (1,315,170)  2,510,543 
Net Interest, Fee and Commisson Income  24,599,976  (1,565,660)  26,165,636 
Net Trading Income  -    -    -   
Other Operating Income  166,750  -    166,750 
Total Operating Income  24,766,726  (1,565,660)  26,332,386 
Impairment Charge/ (Reversal) for Loans 
and Other Losses 3  (43,516,882)  12,363,500  (31,153,382)

Net Operating Income  68,283,608  10,797,840  57,485,768 
Operating Expense
Personnel Expenses  13,337,814  -    13,337,814 
Other Operating Expenses 4  6,637,958  750,603  7,388,561 
Depreciation & Amortisation  595,891  (1)  595,890 
Operating Profit  47,711,945  11,548,442  36,163,503 
Non Operating Income  -    -    -   
Non Operating Expense 5  (3,458,043)  (6,916,086)  3,458,043 
Profit before share of results of 
Associates & Joint Ventures  44,253,902  4,632,356  39,621,546 

Share of Results of Associates & Joint 
Venture  -    -   

Profit before income tax  44,253,902  4,632,356  39,621,546 
Income Tax Expense
Current Tax  -    369,212  369,212 
Deferred Tax  1,684,683  (2,722,069)  (1,037,386)
Profit for the Period  42,569,219  2,279,498  40,289,720 
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of 
Income Tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss
• Gains/(losses) from investment in equity 
instruments measured at fair value  -    -    -   

• Gains/(losses) on revaluation  -    -    -   
• Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit 
plans  -    -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -   
Net other comprehensive income that 
will not be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -    -   

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to 
profit or loss
• Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge  -    -    -   
• Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from 
translating financial assets of foreign 
operation)

 -    -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -   
• Reclassify to profit or loss  -    -    -   
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Notes:
1. 	 Adjustment of Accured Interest Receivable
2. 	 Technical Service Fee adjustment
3. 	 Change in LLP 
4. 	 Adjustment of share issue expenses and technical service fee
5. 	 Inter Account Adjustment

Net other comprehensive income that are 
or may be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of 
associate accounted as per equity method
Other Comprehensive Income for the 
Period, Net of Income Tax  -    -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
Period  42,569,219  2,279,498  40,289,720 

5.11.5. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of cash flows

Particulars "Explanatory  
Note"

As at 32.03.2075

Previous GAAP
Effect of 

Transition to 
NFRS

Amount as per 
NFRS

Net cash flows from operating activities  180,490,281  (168,420,336)  12,069,945 
Net cash flows from investing activities  17,705,359  (4,962,889)  12,742,470 
Net cash flows from financing activities  79,575,734  (2,000)  79,573,734 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalent  277,771,374  (173,385,225)  104,386,149 

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash 
and cash equivalents held  -    -    -   

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of 
the period  15,087,265  140,831,578  155,918,843 

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the 
period  292,858,639  (32,553,647)  260,304,992 
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Best Finance Company Limited
Major Financials Indicators of last Five Years

S.
N.

Particulars Indicator
Fiscal Year

71-72 72-73 73-74 74-75 75-76

1 Net Profit/Total Income %  191.40  51.30 -24.04  101.94  20.33 

2 Earning Per share

Basic Earning Per Share Rs.  41.19  1.77 -2.39  14.31  12.06 

Diluted Earning Per Share Rs.

3 Market Price Per Share Rs.  -    -    410.00  120.00  101.00 

4 Price/Earning Ratio Times  -    -   -171.59  8.39  8.37 

5 Dividend on bonus per Share Rs.  -    -    -    -    -   

6 Cash Dividend Rs.  -    -    -    -    -   

7 Interest Income/Loans and Advances %  2.21  2.40  10.77  13.94  20.61 

8 Employee Expenses/ Total Operating Expenses %  44.80  51.80  21.62  51.04  51.98 

9 Employee Expenses/ Total Deposit and Borrowing %  16.10  16.55  2.01  7.47  2.77 

10 Exchange Income/ Total Income %  -    -    -    -    -   

11 Staff Bonus/ Total Employee Expenses %  -    -    -    49.65  18.83 

12 Net Profit/ Loans and Advances %  29.12  1.36 -2.63  15.18  5.37 

13 Net Profit/ Total Assets %  51.24  2.83 -2.40  0.09  3.02 

14 Total Loans and Advances/ Total Deposit %  582.06  169.57  173.40  133.52  76.36 

15 Total Operating Expense / Total Assets %  19.92  18.76  16.84  3.82  3.93 

16 Capital Adequacy Ratio

(a) Common Equity Tier I Capital %  -    -    -    -    -   

(b) Core Capital %  3.52  0.29  29.46  59.43  31.03 

(c  ) Supplementary Capital %  3.52  0.30  29.56  59.83  32.34 

17 Cash Reserve Ratio %  8.26  10.64  14.27  5.86  5.29 

18 NPAs/ Total Loan and Advance %  98.71  99.69  84.93  49.29  18.46 

19 Base Rate %  28.86  26.60  15.48 

20 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread %  6.97  6.97  4.80  14.78  4.81 

21 Book Net Worth (Rs. In Lakh) Rs.  128.13  151.49  978.55  2,200.00  7,246.00 

22 Total Shares Number  1,322,280.00  1,322,280.00  1,322,280.00  2,975,130.00  8,100,158.00 

23 Total Employees Number  21.00  28.00  17.00  21.00  122.00 

24 Others

Per Employee Business (Rs. In Lakh) Rs.  12.08  1.47  12.67  18.61  30.74 

Employee Expense/ Total Income %  9.67  47.43  19.88  9.83  13.75 
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Other Disclosures		
		
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund		
		
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent to 1% of net 
profit annually into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year. Accordingly, the financial 
institution had opening reserve of NPR 425,692. Rs. 1,290,459 has been transferred from Synergy Finance Limited after merger 
with Best Finance Company Limited. Rs. 177,370 has been incurred as CSR expensesduring the year. This year, the financial 
institution has also appropriated 1% of net profit i.e. NPR 627,242 and therefore total fund in this amount is NPR 2,166,022 and 
shown as Other Reserve in Statement of Changes in Equity.		
		

Particulars As at 16 July 2019 As at 16 July 2018
Opening CSR Fund  425,692  -   
Add : 1% of profit this year  627,242  425,692 
Transferred from Synergy Finance  1,290,459 
Less : CSR Expenses  177,370  -   
Closing CSR Fund  2,166,022  425,692 

		
Employee's Training Fund		
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to incur expenses towards employee training and development equivalent to at least 3% of the 
preceding year’s total staff expenses which amounts NPR 267,373 (excluding staff bonus).Total training expense of this year 
amounted to NPR 640,826.		
		

Particulars As at 16 July 2019 As at 16 July 2018
Opening Training Fund  112,043  65,896 
Transferred from Synergy  902,195 
Add : 3% of Last year staff expenses  267,373  244,115 
Actual Staff Training Expenses  640,826  197,968 
Amount transferred from P/L Appropriation  -    46,147 
Expenses Incurred through the fund  (511,419)
Closing Training Fund  502,820  112,043 

		
Non Performing Assets		
The Finance's non performing assets stood at 18.77% as at balance sheet date. The total non performing assets as at Balance sheet 
date is NPR 410,687,560 and loan loss provision calculated as per NRB Directives is NPR.367,990,400.00		
		

Particulars This  Year Previous Year
Performing loan  1,777,212,166  142,194,684 
Good  1,619,960,482  140,581,476 
Watch List  157,251,684  1,613,208 
Non-Performing Loan(NPL)  410,687,560  138,202,808 
Sub Standard  52,581,842  -   
Doubtful  54,645,937  -   
Bad  303,459,782  138,202,808 
Gross Loans and Advances  2,187,899,726  280,397,492 
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		 Loan Loss Provision calculated as per NRB Directives		
		

Particulars This  Year Previous Year
Performing loan  24,062,189  1,486,475 
Good  16,199,605  1,405,815 
Watch List  7,862,584  80,660 
Non-Performing Loan(NPL)  343,928,211  138,202,808 
Sub Standard  13,145,460  -   
Doubtful  27,322,969  -   
Bad  303,459,782  138,202,808 
Total Loan Loss Provision  367,990,400  139,689,283 

		
Non Banking Assets		
Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the fiancne in the 
course of loan recovery.Such assets are booked at fair market value or total amount due from the borrower, whichever is lower. 	
 		

Name of Borrower Date of Assuming of 
Non Banking Assets

Total Non Banking 
Assets

Rajesh Kumar Chaurasia 2059.08.06  2,559,952 
Usha Shrestha 2069.02.26  7,185,061 
Shambhu Prasad Jayashwal 2065.03.29  7,417,815 
Manel Aryal 2068.03.30  750,000 
Mohammad Miya Hajam 2074 Jestha  15,120,065 
Roshan Kumar Gautam 2074.04.28  4,197,000 
Tarka Bdr. Shrestha 2075.12.29  4,090,000 
Total  41,319,893 
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cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzgsf] nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt ePsf] lgb]{zg 
;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

!=	 ;d:ofu|:t ;+:yfaf6 km's'jf ubf{ kfngf x'g afFsL zt{x?sf] kfngf ul/g] / txf+af6 lbPsf lgb]{zgx?sf] 
kfngf tyf n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf s}lkmotx?sf] ;'wf/ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx? k'gM bf]xf]l/g 
glbg] Joj:yf ldnfOg] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

@=	 ca pk|fGt lgoldt ?kdf System Audit ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOg] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

#=	 ;DkQL z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f P]g, @)^$, ;DkQL z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f lgodfjnL, @)&# tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 
hf/L ePsf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqsf Joj:yfx?sf] k"0f{ kfngf ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOg] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

$=	 ;+:yfdf /x]sf] lgis[o shf{ s]xL dfqfdf 36]sf] / afFsLnfO{ klg 36fpb} n}hfg cfjZos /0fgLlts of]hgfsf 
;fy sfo{ cuf8L al9 /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

%=	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !*@-(_ adf]lhd ;fwf/0f;efaf6 :jLs[t eO{ % aif{;Dd klg bfjL gk/]sf] e'QmfgL 
lbg afFsL nfefz+nfO{ nufgLstf{ ;+/If0f sf]ifdf bflvnf ug{ lbOPsf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 
5 .

^=	 ;+:yf nfdf] ;do b]lv ;+lrt gf]S;fgLdf /x]sf]n] cfjZos /0fgLlts of]hgf tof/ u/L ;f] gf]S;fgL 36fpg] 
k|efjsf/L ?kdf sfo{ eO/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .
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gf]6 tyf l6kf]6
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k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg kmf/d

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
sdnfbL, sf7df8f}+

ljifo M k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

==============================lhNnf=============g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷uf=kf=j*f g+=====a:g] d÷xfdL===========================================n] 

o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt 2077 cfiff( 18 ut]sf lbg x'g] t]O{;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt 

eO{ %nkmn tyf lg)f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf] nflu================ 

lhNnf ============================== d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷uf=kf=j*f g+=========== a:g] >L ================================================ 

nfO{ k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k&fPsf] %'÷%f}+ .

	 lgj]bsM

	 b:tvt	 M	 =====================================================================

	 gfd	 M	 =====================================================================

	 &]ufgf	 M	======================================================================

	 z]o/ k|df)f kq g+=	M	======================================================================

	 D-Mat No.	 M	======================================================================	

	 hDdf z]o/ ;+Vof	 M =====================================================================

	 ldltM	 M	 ====================================================================
b|i^JoM

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] ;+:yfsf] csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg' x'g]% / ;f] ;DaGwL k|f]S;L kmf/d ;ef z'? x'g' 

eGbf 48 #)^f cufj} ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf&df*f}+df a'emfO{ ;Sg' kg]{% .

a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf&df*f}+

t]O{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf]

k|j]z–kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM=================================================================z]o/ k|=k=g+÷D-Mat No=======================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;xLM==========================================s"n z]o/ ;+Vof==========================z]o/wgL kl/ro g+======================

	 ===================	
	 sDkgL ;lrj
-;efdf efu lng cfp+bf of] k|j]z kqdf z]o/wgLsf] gfd, b:tvt, ;fwf/)f z]o/sf] k|=k=g+=, ;fwf/)f z]o/ ;+Vof tyf z]o/wgL 
kl/ro g+= clgjfo{ ?kdf pNn]v u/L ;fy} lnO{ cfpg'kg]{% ._
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